
 
Buchanan Town Board Agenda for May 17, 2016 - 1 - 

 

 

 
“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

 
TOWN OF BUCHANAN, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WI 

NOTICE OF THE TOWN BOARD MEETING 

TUESDAY, MAY 17, 2016 AT 7:00 P.M. 
BUCHANAN TOWN HALL, N178 COUNTY RD N, APPLETON, WI 54915 

 

AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the Buchanan Town Board may take action on any item listed within this agenda. 

 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. ROLL CALL & VERIFY PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

a). Approval of the Minutes of April 26, 2016 Town Board Meeting. 

b). Approval of April 2016 Treasurer Report & Approve Bills. 

c). Approval of Operator’s License Applications, With No Applicable Violations per Town Policy. 

 

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no 

separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the 

General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda. 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT FORUM 

General public comments will be limited to five minutes in length. Commentators must state name and address for the 

record. The Board’s role is to listen and not discuss/debate comments nor take action on those comments at this time. 

 

6. PRESENTATIONS: NONE 

 

7. ROUTINE REPORTS: 
a). Law Enforcement – Update/Monthly Report on Town Law Enforcement Activities (Town Deputy). 

b). Fire, EMS & Emergency Management – Update/Monthly Report on Fire, EMS & Emergency Management 

Activities (Cameron).  

c). Town Administrator – Update/Monthly Report on Administrative Activities (Gregozeski). 

i. Update on Annual Town Performance Survey. 

ii. Update on Fire Chief Position/Recruitment. 

iii. Update on 2016 Key Projects. 

iv. Update on Security Enhancements to Town Hall / Administrative Offices. 

v. Darboy Sanitary District Water Tower Painting Project. 

vi. 2017 Fiscal Year Budget – Discussion on budget goals, expectations, parameters including key targets 

such as tax rate, tax levy and general obligation debt. 

 

8. PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 
a). Application for CSM (CSM #2016-01): Applicants: Jason Daye, Excel Engineering, Inc. on behalf of Mark 

Lamers / DBA Lamers Dairy; Parcel IDs 030042700; 030209200; 030042701; 030209100; 030209000; 

030208900; 030208800; Certified Survey Map combining 7 lots into one. – For Approval/Denial. 

 

b). Application for Site Plan (2016-01): Applicant: Jason Daye, Excel Engineering, Inc. on behalf of Mark Lamers / 

DBA Lamers Dairy; Site Plan Application for addition to milk processing & retail sales; Parcel Number 

030042700 - For Approval/Denial. 

 

c). Street Vacation Request:  Part of Heartland Court – For Approval/Denial. 

 

d). Application for Conditional Use Permit: Applicant Cheryl Wuyts; Single Family Home, Fill and Grading within 

Shoreland Zoning District. Parcel ID: 030027303 CSM 2849 Lot 2 (Outagamie Road) – For Approval/Denial. 

 



 
Buchanan Town Board Agenda for May 17, 2016 - 2 - 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: NONE 

 

10. NEW BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 

 

a). Business Liquor License Renewals for July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017 (Sieracki) –For Approval/Denial.  

 

b). CTH ZZ/Haas Road Reconstruction & Jurisdictional Transfer (Kavanaugh) – For Discussion & Possible Action. 

 

c). Re-Appointment of Mary Van Wychen & Jon Lamers (3-year terms) to Plan Commission (McAndrews) – For 

Approval/Denial.  

 

d). Re-Appointment of Jerry Wallenfang and Al Lamers (1-year term) to the Board of Review (McAndrews) – For 

Approval/Denial.  

 

e). Re-Appointment of Town Administrator Joel Gregozeski (1-year term) to the Fox Cities Transit Commission 

(McAndrews) – For Approval/Denial.  

 

f). Appointments to Town Public Safety Ad-Hoc Committee (Gregozeski) – For Discussion and Possible Action. 

 

g). Request for Street Light along Eisenhower Drive, Approximately 525 Feet North of County Road KK (Calumet 

Street) – For Approval/Denial. 

 

h). Resolution 2016-02: Resolution Creating the Heart of the Valley Prevention Partnership Board (Gregozeski) – 

For Discussion and Possible Action. 

 

i). Resolution 2016-03: Resolution Transferring Funds from Fire/EMS Communication Fund to Contingency Fund 

(Gregozeski) – For Discussion and Possible Action. 

 

j). Fireworks Sellers Permit, Applicant: William F. Baker, DBA Lamb Enterprises LLC, Location: Festival Foods 

Parking Lot; For June 23 to July 5, 2016 (Gregozeski) – For Approval/Denial. 

 

k). Recognition of Town Staff for Town Hall Incident occurring on March 15, 2016 (Lawrence) – For Discussion 

and Possible Action. 

 

11. CLOSED SESSION: NONE 

 

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

Meeting agenda/discussion items and possible action on future Town Board agenda, including specific items for inclusion 

on or exclusion from a future agenda. 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 

Posted: May 12, 2016 

 

 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------- 
Public Notice:  Agendas are posted in the following locations:  Town Hall bulletin board & Town website: www.townofbuchanan.org.  2015 Wisconsin Act 79 

allows the publication of certain legal notices on an Internet site maintained by a municipality.   This law allows these types of legal notices to be posted in one 

physical location in the jurisdiction (instead of three) if also placed on an Internet site maintained by the local government.  
 

Special Accommodations:  Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting should be made to the Clerk’s Office at 

(920) 734-8599 with as much advance notice as possible. 
 

Notice of Possible Quorum: A quorum of the Plan Commission, Board of Review, and/or Board of Adjustment may be present at this meeting for the purpose of 

gathering information and possible discussion on items listed on this agenda. However, unless otherwise noted in this agenda, no official action by the Plan 
Commission, Board of Review, and/or Board of Adjustment will be taken at this meeting. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------- 

http://www.townofbuchanan.org/


DRAFT

 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for April 26, 2016 - 1 - 

 

 

 
“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

 
TOWN OF BUCHANAN, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WI 

MINUTES OF THE TOWN BOARD MEETING 

TUESDAY, APRIL 26, 2016 AT 7:00 P.M. 
BUCHANAN TOWN HALL, N178 COUNTY RD N, APPLETON, WI 54915 

 

 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER Meeting called to order by Chairperson McAndrews at 7:00 p.m. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE– Pledge recited. 

 

3. ROLL CALL & VERIFY PUBLIC NOTICE - Public notice verified.  Board members present – McAndrews, 

Lawrence, Reinke, Kavanaugh and Walsh.  Town officials present – Administrator/Clerk Gregozeski, Treasurer/Deputy 

Clerk Sieracki, Interim Chief Cameron, Town Engineer Majkowski.  Other members of the public were also in 

attendance. 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

a). Approval of the Minutes of March 23, 2016 Town Board Meeting. 

b). Approval of the Minutes of April 6, 2016 Special Town Board Meeting 

c). Approval of March 2016 Treasurer Report & Approve Bills. 

d). Approval of Operator’s License Applications, With No Applicable Violations per Town Policy. 

 

Motion by Walsh/Reinke to approve all items as provided in the consent agenda.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote. 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT FORUM:   McAndrews called for comments three times.  No individuals spoke during public 

comment. 

 

6. PRESENTATIONS: NONE 

 

7. ROUTINE REPORTS: 
a). Law Enforcement – Update/Quarterly Report on Town Law Enforcement Activities (Town Deputy):  Deputy 

Burke provided an oral report on law enforcement activities noting speed enforcement and code violations were 

enforced.  Burke noted the quarterly reporting has been updated to reflect accurate traffic stop data since 

February 2016. 

b). Fire, EMS & Emergency Management – Update/Monthly Report on Fire, EMS & Emergency Management 

Activities (Cameron):  Interim Chief Cameron provided a brief report on Fire & Rescue related activities.  He 

provided a review of calls for service data for 2014 and 2015.   

c). Town Engineer – Update/Quarterly Report on Town Engineer Activities (Majkowski):  Town Engineer 

Majkowski provided an update on engineering activities for the second quarter of 2016.  He noted the A16 

contract work, Clune Road culvert replacement, B16 Crack-filling bid and building space needs study. 

d). Town Administrator – Update/Monthly Report on Administrative Activities (Gregozeski):  Gregozeski provide a 

monthly oral report on 2016 key projects for the Town.  Gregozeski also commented on a trial hearing for a dog 

kennel located on Greenspire.   

  

8. PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: NONE 

 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: NONE 

 

10. NEW BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION: 

 

a). 2016 Roadway Construction/Paving/Excavation, Contract A16, Bid Award (Majkowski) – For Approval/Denial:  

Supervisor Walsh indicated that he will be abstaining from discussion and action on this item.  Majkowski 

reviewed the bid tabulations submitted for the A16 Contract.  He noted NEA, Inc. as the lowest responsible 

bidder.  He recommended Town Board approval.   

 

Motion by Reinke/Kavanaugh to award Contract A16 to Northeast Asphalt, Inc. in the amount of $563,330.64.  

Motion carried 4 to 0 by voice vote.   Walsh abstained. 



DRAFT

 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for April 26, 2016 - 2 - 

 

b). Intergovernmental Agreement for 2016 County Road CE/HH (Debruin Road) Roundabout Construction 

(Gregozeski) – For Discussion & Possible Action:  Gregozeski reviewed the 2016 CE/HH Roundabout Project 

scheduled for completion by the Outagamie County Highway Department in 2016.  He noted the project is set to 

begin after July 1, 2016.  The revised cost share agreement is for $218,250.  This amount includes the full 

pedestrian accommodations discussed and approved at the January 2015 Town Board meeting.  Walsh requested 

the Town investigate opportunities for cost reimbursements from the City of Kaukauna since the roundabout will 

benefit their community. 

 

Motion by Reinke/Lawrence to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement for 2016 County Road CE/HH 

(Debruin Road) Roundabout Construction as presented.  Motion carried 3 to 2 by voice vote. Walsh and 

Lawrence dissenting. 

 

c). Fireworks Permit, Applicant Speilbauer Fireworks, Location: WIR Racetrack; For June 11, 2016 (Cameron) – 

For Approval/Denial:  Cameron reviewed the application with the Town Board.  He noted the applicant has met 

the necessary Town requirements as presented.  The Town Board reviewed and discussed the application. 

 

Motion by Walsh/Kavanaugh to approve the Fireworks Permit for Speilbauer Fireworks, Location: WIR 

Racetrack for June 11, 2016.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote.  

 

d). Fire Chief Position/Recruitment Review (Gregozeski) – For Discussion and Possible Action:  Gregozeski 

reviewed the Town Board’s request for a position description and job announcement for the vacant Fire Chief 

Position.  Gregozeski reviewed discussions he and interim Chief Cameron had with the Village of Combined 

Locks and Harrison relating to consolidating the chief position and other operational items.  He noted Combined 

Locks is interested in cooperating, but did not feel that sharing the Chief position is appropriate at this time.  

Furthermore, Gregozeski stated Harrison is willing to discuss sharing a Chief position but needs further details 

before making a definitive decision.  Gregozeski noted the Town Board should consider the type of position 

(part-time, full-time, and/or consolidated) and the recruitment/selection method.  Gregozeski recommended the 

Town Board hire an hourly, part-time Chief based on the qualifications and responsibilities outlined in the draft 

job description presented.  Gregozeski stated the position should be an open recruitment, to avoid any equal 

opportunity conflicts.  The Board discussed the opportunities of sharing a Chief with the Village of Harrison.  

Cameron indicated that hiring a Buchanan Chief may pose a risk to future discussions related to consolidated fire 

and rescue services.  Supervisor Walsh opined that the position recruitment can begin, while the Town further 

investigates sharing this position with the Village of Harrison.  Supervisor Lawrence indicated that she would 

like to further discussions with Harrison before conducting an open recruitment. 

 

Motion by Walsh/Kavanaugh to approve the revised job description for the Fire Chief and Position 

Announcement and to begin recruitment efforts along with continuing discussions with neighboring 

municipalities for a possible shared Chief position.  Motion carried 4 to 1 by voice vote. Lawrence dissenting. 

 

e). Creation of a Town Public Safety Ad-Hoc Committee (Gregozeski) – For Discussion and Possible Action:  

Gregozeski reviewed the Town Board’s request to consider creating an ad-hoc Public Safety Committee.  The 

purpose of the committee would be to assist in developing public safety policies for Board consideration.  He 

noted the committee can assist with revising the Department’s bylaws, assisting in the recruitment/selection of 

members and research/recommending changes in strategic service delivery.  Gregozeski recommended the 

committee be made up of two (2) Town Board members and three (3) members of the Fire & Rescue 

Department.  Gregozeski recommended the Board consider approving the concept of the committee, with formal 

appointments to the Committee occurring in May 2016.  Gregozeski would request Interim Chief Cameron to 

recommend 3 Department Members for Town Board consideration.  Gregozeski noted the Committee would be 

responsible for drafting organizational bylaws for Town Board approval. 

 

Motion by Lawrence/McAndrews to approve the creation of the ad-hoc public safety committee and to review 

and consider possible committee appointments at the May 2016 Town Board meeting; Lawrence & McAndrews 

stating interest in serving.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote.  

 

f). Appointment of Commissioner to Garners Creek Stormwater Utility for 2016-2018 term (McAndrews) – For 

Discussion & Possible Action.   

 

Motion by McAndrews/Reinke to appoint Mark McAndrews to the Garners Creek Stormwater Utility 

Commission for the 2016-2018 term.  Motion carried 5 to 0 by voice vote.  

 



DRAFT

 
Buchanan Town Board Minutes for April 26, 2016 - 3 - 

 

11. CLOSED SESSION: NONE 

 

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:  HH/Debruin Road Roundabout Funding from City of Kaukauna and Appointments for 

the newly created Public Safety Committee. 

 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT:  Motion by Lawrence/Reinke to adjourn the meeting at 8:55 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously by 

voice vote. 

 

 

Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 

Drafted: April 27, 2016 



   
 
 
 
 

 

Treasurer Report & Bills for Approval/Denial    Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  May 17, 2016         AGENDA ITEM #:  4b 

ACTION TYPE:      Administrative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 11, 2016 
RE:   Treasurer’s Report & Approval of Bills 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is an administrative actioni item for Town Board Approval/Denial.    
 
SUMMARY:  The attached Treasurer’s Report is for the period ending April 30, 2016.   Also attached is a 
list which includes all bills and deposits for the period April 10, 2016 through May 7, 2016.  Included is 
the Administrator/Clerk’s working budget summary for the period ending April 30, 2016 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Wis. Stats. §64.45 ‐ Disbursements from town treasury. 
2. Wis. Stats. §66.0607 ‐ Withdrawal or disbursement from local treasury. 
3. Town of Buchanan Budget & Financial Policy, adopted March 2010. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

1. As shown on list of bills and deposits for period. 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 

Attachments: 
1. April 2016 Treasurer’s Report 
2. April 10, 2016 through May 7, 2016 Bills & Deposits List 
3. Town Budget Summary for period ending April 30, 2016 

 
 
 

i Administrative actions involve the routine application of adopted rules, policies and standards.  Examples include the approval of bills, the 
awarding of contracts/agreements and the issuance of permits and licenses for permitted uses.  Discretion associated with these types of 
decisions is very limited and is based solely on state statutes, local ordinances and/or policy.  

 

                                                            



Oct

Previous Balance 1,408,794.50$      

Deposits 46,115.89$           

Checks 121,195.18$         

Interest Credited on 4/30/16 268.44$                

Operating Account Balance as of 4/30/16 1,333,983.65$      

The Business Bank (Interest Year to Date: $2,130.28)  

Segregated Funds (included in above total)

Intersection Improvement Fund 74,336.00$           

Fire Apparatus Fund 76,405.00$           

Building Improvement Fund 31,646.00$           

HOVPP Fund $2,383.02

Trail Development Fund 15,042.00$           

 Previous Balance 247,431.23$         

 Contingency Account Deposits

The Business Bank Withdrawals -$                      

 Interest Credited on 4/30/16 145.07$                

 Balance as of 4/30/16 247,576.30$         

(Interest Year to Date: $679.56)  

 Previous Balance 13,819.24$           

 Park Impact Fees Deposits 480.00$                

The Business Bank Withdrawals -$                      

Interest Credited on 4/30/16 5.61$                    

Balance as of 4/30/16 14,304.85$           

(Interest Year to Date: $22.25)  

 Previous Balance 3,057.17$             

Fire/EMS Communication Withdrawals -$                      

The Business Bank Interest Credited on 4/30/16 0.24$                    

 Balance as of 4/30/16 3,057.41$             

(Interest Year to Date: $1.01)  

 Previous Balance 28,321.54$           

Fire Department Fundraising Deposit -$                      

The Business Bank Withdrawals -$                      

Interest Credited on 4/30/16 16.87$                  

 Balance as of 4/30/16 28,338.41$           

(Interest Year to Date: $69.76)  

 Previous Balance 1,402,020.39$      

Road Improvements Deposit -$                      

The Business Bank Withdrawals 10.00$                  

Interest Credited on 4/30/16 278.48$                

 Balance as of 4/30/16 1,402,288.87$      

(Interest Year to Date: $1,151.99)  

Citizens Bank (Van Roy Road/Other Projects) Balance as of 4/30/16 175,000.00$         

(Original Loan Amount - $1,410,000.00) (Int. Paid Year to Date: )

(Int. Paid Inception to Date: $242,728.80)

State Trust Fund (Road Projects) Balance as of 4/30/16 2,000,000.00$      

(Original Loan Amount - $2,000,000.00) (Int. Paid Year to Date: )

(Int. Paid Inception to Date: 0)

Monthly Report

April 2016

Loan Balances



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

11010.0 · Bus Bank-Checking
Deposit 04/11/2016 Deposit 2,701.37
Deposit 04/11/2016 Deposit 4,432.61
Deposit 04/12/2016 Deposit 3,410.00
Deposit 04/14/2016 Deposit 7,776.68
Deposit 04/20/2016 Deposit 2,094.87
Deposit 05/04/2016 Deposit 5,040.21
Deposit 04/20/2016 Deposit 79.17
Deposit 04/21/2016 Deposit 24.64
Deposit 04/26/2016 Deposit 24.97
Deposit 04/29/2016 Deposit 25.00
Deposit 04/30/2016 Interest 268.44
Deposit 05/05/2016 Deposit 3,118.74
Paycheck 04/15/2016 ACH HUGHSON, JENNIFER S -200.10
Paycheck 04/15/2016 ACH KAVANAUGH, CHARLES J -375.18
Paycheck 04/15/2016 ACH LAWRENCE, KAREN L -400.18
Paycheck 04/15/2016 ACH MC ANDREWS, MARK C -559.20
Paycheck 04/15/2016 ACH REINKE, DENNIS G -375.18
Check 04/15/2016 ACH Paul Hermes Inspection fees -1,398.78
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH FRANZKE, RICK A -355.44
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH GIRARD, CHRIS L -341.92
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH HENNESSEY, PATRICIA A -579.40
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH KINNARD, STEFFI A. -49.64
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH SIERACKI, CYNTHIA R -1,024.35
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH CAMERON, NEAL A -837.28
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH GREGOZESKI, JOEL D -2,248.90
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH BAUMANN, SHELLEY K -167.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH BENZSCHAWEL, MARLENE R -20.00
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH BETTERS, LINDA L -92.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH BORTHS, TERRY L -92.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH BRODEN, JENNIFER L -155.00
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH DIEDRICH, JOYCE E -72.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH DREPHAL, PATRICIA A -102.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH DUPONT, SUSAN R -20.00
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH FELDKAMP, MARYANNE -20.00
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH HEINAN, RICHARD P -20.00
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH HIETPAS, CLAUDE F -102.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH KASS, TERRY J -87.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH KESLER, ALFRED L -102.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH KLISTER, DOLORES M -102.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH MADISON, JUDITH A -175.00
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH MC GOWAN, PATRICIA J -385.00
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH MILLER, MARGARET M -142.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH MILLER, RICHARD J -142.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH NECHODOM, KAREN A -92.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH ROTTIER, JUDITH J -117.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH SANTKUYL, BARBARA M -102.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH SCHMALZ, JOANNE E -82.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH SONNLEITNER, DEBORAH K -92.50

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
05/06/16 Bills for 5/17/16 Meeting

April 10 through May 7, 2016

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH SONNLEITNER, PAUL C -92.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH SONNLEITNER, SHARON A -92.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH VANDEN HOGEN, JEFFREY M -102.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH WITTMANN, JOYCE M -72.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH BERG, DENNIS G -166.78
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH BIRKNER, ZACHARY G -69.49
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH CORNING, BRUCE D -35.19
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH HERTER, BILL J -149.03
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH HOMOLA, MICHAEL G -53.33
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH HOOYMAN, JEFFREY J -66.72
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH JAHR, DANIEL W -61.42
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH JAHR, STEVEN W -152.22
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH KARNER, BENJAMIN D -73.50
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH KRUEGER, SAMUEL A -68.01
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH LOCKHART, SCOTT G -213.30
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH MADER, FREDERICK N -11.73
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH MADER, MATTHEW J -92.00
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH MENCEL, JR, WILLIAM L -46.62
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH MUSICH, SCOTT M -110.84
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH NEWHOUSE, JAMIE J -307.31
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH REECE III, EUGENE R -104.83
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH REINKE, DANIEL L -44.67
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH THYSSEN, NICHOLAS P -45.71
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH VAN SCHYNDEL, LISA M -524.45
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH WALSH, JOHN T -69.49
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH VANDERMOSS, TAYLOR L -10.50
Liability C... 04/19/2016 ACH Internal Revenue Service 39-1316254 -2,631.70
Liability C... 04/29/2016 ACH Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 036-0000195431-02 -864.25
Paycheck 04/13/2016 ACH ROTTIER, KENNETH F -117.50
Liability C... 04/29/2016 ACH Department of Employee Trust Funds 69-036-0120-000 -2,071.72
Check 04/18/2016 ACH USPS Stamps.com postage purchase -100.00
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH FRANZKE, RICK A -414.52
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH GIRARD, CHRIS L -301.22
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH HENNESSEY, PATRICIA A -579.40
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH KARRELS, JONATHON A -166.23
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH SIERACKI, CYNTHIA R -944.98
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH CAMERON, NEAL A -837.28
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH GREGOZESKI, JOEL D -2,248.90
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH BERG, DENNIS G -178.70
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH BIRKNER, ZACHARY G -97.28
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH CORNING, BRUCE D -108.49
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH HERTER, BILL J -26.25
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH HOMOLA, MICHAEL G -77.58
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH HOOYMAN, JEFFREY J -238.37
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH JAHR, DANIEL W -173.24
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH JAHR, STEVEN W -84.11
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH KRUEGER, SAMUEL A -227.85
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH KUMROW, DEREK A -69.49
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH LOCKHART, SCOTT G -269.30

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
05/06/16 Bills for 5/17/16 Meeting

April 10 through May 7, 2016

Page 2



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH MENCEL, JR, WILLIAM L -16.70
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH REECE III, EUGENE R -86.48
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH REGAL, BRIAN J -135.66
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH REINKE, DANIEL L -74.47
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH RUSCH, TYLER R -609.51
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH THYSSEN, NICHOLAS P -25.40
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH VAN SCHYNDEL, LISA M -415.81
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH WALSH, JOHN T -59.57
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH WIEDENBAUER, KENNETH S -166.74
Paycheck 04/27/2016 ACH KINNARD, STEFFI A. -49.65
Liability C... 05/03/2016 ACH Internal Revenue Service 39-1316254 -2,217.46
Bill Pmt -... 05/04/2016 ACH Delta Dental of Wisconsin -179.46
Check 05/02/2016 ACH USPS Stamps.com postage purchase -100.00
Check 05/03/2016 ACH STAMPS.COM Monthly Stamps.Com fee May 2016 -15.99
Check 05/02/2016 ACH STAMPS.COM Labels for Stamps -53.59
Check 04/11/2016 34673 Courtney Kahl Refund Hall Rental -75.00
Check 04/11/2016 34674 REGAL, BRIAN J -30.00
Bill Pmt -... 04/11/2016 34675 Card Service Center Visa  0975, 1064, 0538 -2,777.94
Bill Pmt -... 04/11/2016 34676 Cintas Corporation #443 -103.09
Bill Pmt -... 04/11/2016 34677 Fox Valley Technical College -80.00
Bill Pmt -... 04/11/2016 34678 Little Chicago Jan 31st Dinner party -1,058.70
Bill Pmt -... 04/11/2016 34679 Martin Security Systems, Inc. -77.85
Bill Pmt -... 04/11/2016 34680 McMahon Associates, Inc. -984.10
Bill Pmt -... 04/11/2016 34681 Office Depot Acct. 5163, -425.50
Bill Pmt -... 04/11/2016 34682 Outagamie County Highway Dept. -18,553.42
Bill Pmt -... 04/11/2016 34683 Staples Advantage -177.10
Bill Pmt -... 04/11/2016 34684 WE Energies-Street Lights Acct. 3841-040-796 -1,857.42
Check 04/18/2016 34685 EAGLE PRINTING & GRAPHICS -636.09
Bill Pmt -... 04/18/2016 34686 Advance Disposal-Green Bay-B8 -23,401.71
Bill Pmt -... 04/18/2016 34687 Corporate Network Solutions, Inc. -128.00
Bill Pmt -... 04/18/2016 34688 Darboy Corner Store -174.88
Bill Pmt -... 04/18/2016 34689 Ferrellgas -50.00
Bill Pmt -... 04/18/2016 34690 Kaukauna Utilities -107.95
Bill Pmt -... 04/18/2016 34691 MTAW -55.00
Bill Pmt -... 04/18/2016 34692 News Publishing Company Inc. -261.25
Bill Pmt -... 04/18/2016 34693 Northeast Wisconsin Technical College -52.40
Bill Pmt -... 04/18/2016 34694 Servicemaster Specialty Restoration ... Clean Up -8,046.68
Bill Pmt -... 04/18/2016 34695 Staples Advantage -49.99
Bill Pmt -... 04/18/2016 34696 TDS Metrocom -642.67
Bill Pmt -... 04/18/2016 34697 Unemployment Insurance -56.34
Bill Pmt -... 04/18/2016 34698 Verizon -120.03
Bill Pmt -... 04/25/2016 34699 Accent Business Solutions, Inc. -78.00
Bill Pmt -... 04/25/2016 34700 Appleton City of -4,729.00
Bill Pmt -... 04/25/2016 34701 Cedar Corporation -19,014.72
Bill Pmt -... 04/25/2016 34702 Cellcom Appleton PCS Acct # 009-09048840 -49.08
Bill Pmt -... 04/25/2016 34703 Great Lakes Mechanical, Inc -128.15
Bill Pmt -... 04/25/2016 34704 Outagamie County Solid Waste -54.60
Bill Pmt -... 04/25/2016 34705 Schenck Business Solutions -4,235.00
Bill Pmt -... 04/25/2016 34706 Superior Chemical Corporation -1,068.45

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
05/06/16 Bills for 5/17/16 Meeting

April 10 through May 7, 2016

Page 3



Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -... 04/25/2016 34707 Van Hoof, Van Hoof & Cornett -4,262.50
Bill Pmt -... 04/25/2016 34708 Wisconsin Dept. of Justice G3203 -56.00
Bill Pmt -... 04/25/2016 34709 Wisconsin Towns Association -940.00
Bill Pmt -... 05/02/2016 34710 Cintas Corporation #443 -348.97
Bill Pmt -... 05/02/2016 34711 Speedy Clean Inc. -109.75
Bill Pmt -... 05/02/2016 34712 Suburban Electrical -223.51
Bill Pmt -... 05/02/2016 34713 UNUM Life Insurance Company of A... 932511-001 -144.16
Bill Pmt -... 05/02/2016 34714 WE Energies -836.45

Total 11010.0 · Bus Bank-Checking -98,372.29

11015.0 · Bus Bank-Contingency Svgs MM
Deposit 04/27/2016 Interest 145.07

Total 11015.0 · Bus Bank-Contingency Svgs MM 145.07

11020.0 · Bus Bank-Park Impact Fees MM
Deposit 04/11/2016 Deposit 480.00
Deposit 04/27/2016 Interest 5.61
Deposit 05/06/2016 Deposit 480.00

Total 11020.0 · Bus Bank-Park Impact Fees MM 965.61

11030.0 · Bus Bank-Fire/EMS Comm Equip MM
Deposit 04/30/2016 Interest 0.24

Total 11030.0 · Bus Bank-Fire/EMS Comm Equip MM 0.24

11045.0 · Bus. Bank-Fire Dept Fundraising
Deposit 04/30/2016 Interest 16.87

Total 11045.0 · Bus. Bank-Fire Dept Fundraising 16.87

11050.0 · Bus. Bank-Road Improvement
Check 04/30/2016 Service Charge -10.00
Deposit 04/30/2016 Interest 278.48

Total 11050.0 · Bus. Bank-Road Improvement 268.48

TOTAL -96,976.02

TOWN OF BUCHANAN
05/06/16 Bills for 5/17/16 Meeting

April 10 through May 7, 2016

Page 4



As of: 4/30/2016

(UNDER)

YEAR OVER PERCENT

2015 2016 TO DATE BUDGET UNDER/

Department BUDGET BUDGET 4/30/2016 2016 OVER

Taxes - 41000

     General Property Taxes $1,885,308 $1,896,025 $1,658,811 (237,214)$         87%

Special Assessments - 42000 $0 $12,000 $0 (12,000)$           0%

Intergovernmental Revenues - 43000 $282,774 $281,323 $61,888 (219,435)$         22%

Licenses & Permits - 44000 $70,495 $70,495 $42,487 (28,008)$           60%

Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties - 45000 $14,155 $12,155 $6,281 (5,874)$             52%

Public Charges for Services - 46000 $301,480 $303,740 $7,354 (296,386)$         2%

Intergovernmental Charges for Services - 47000 $1,900 $1,900 $0 (1,900)$             0%

Miscellaneous Revenue - 48000 $615,500 $155,000 $12,479 (142,521)$         8%

Proceeds Long Term Debt - 49000 $1,397,000 $766,651 $0 (766,651)$         0%

TOTAL - Revenues 2,683,304$    3,499,289$    1,789,300$     (1,709,989)$      51.13%

Town of Buchanan

Year-To-Date Budget Comparison (Revenues)

Fiscal Year 2016

Revenues Summary



As of: 4/30/2016

(UNDER)

YEAR OVER PERCENT

2015 2016 TO DATE BUDGET OF

Department BUDGET BUDGET 4/30/2016 2015 BUDGET

General Government - 51000

51100 Legislative (Town Board) 31,930$      32,005$         11,617$      (20,388)$       36%

51300 Legal Service Fees 33,000$      30,000$         8,000$        (22,000)$       27%

51400 General Administration 250,934$    254,354$       86,369$      (167,986)$     34%

51500 Financial Administration 21,500$      21,750$         10,049$      (11,701)$       46%

51600 General Building, Town Hall 57,637$      58,402$         14,796$      (43,606)$       25%

51900 Other General Government 24,146$      24,146$         5,944$        (18,202)$       25%

Subtotal - General Government 419,147$    420,657$       136,775$    (283,882)$     33%

Public Safety - 52000

52100 Law Enforcement 400,002$    405,763$       184,604$    (221,159)$     45%

52200 Fire & Rescue 157,847$    177,803$       60,389$      (117,414)$     34%

52300 Emergency Management/EMS 91,720$      35,100$         5,629$        (29,471)$       16%

52400 Building Inspection 12,500$      15,600$         5,595$        (10,005)$       36%

Subtotal - Public Safety 662,069$    634,266$       256,217$    (378,050)$     40%

Public Works - 53000

53300 Highway & Street Maintenance 211,400$    221,900$       63,239$      (158,661)$     28%

53400 Road Related Facilities 34,068$      41,068$         12,035$      (29,033)$       29%

53500 Mass Transit 60,772$      56,745$         23,551$      (33,194)$       42%

53600 Sanitation 321,982$    324,372$       88,097$      (236,275)$     27%

Subtotal - Public Works 628,222$    644,085$       186,922$    (457,163)$     29%

Culture, Recreation & Education - 55000

55200 Parks 10,500$      13,000$         -$            (13,000)$       0%

55300 Recreation Programs & Events -$            500$              -$            (500)$           0%

Subtotal - Culture, Recreation & Ed. 10,500$      13,500$         -$            (13,500)$       0%

Conservation & Development - 56000

56700 Economic Development 185$           3,678$           3,687$        10$               100%

56900 Planning & Zoning/Erosion/Conservation 25,520$      26,520$         8,971$        (17,549)$       34%

Subtotal - Conservation & Development 25,705$      30,198$         12,658$      (17,540)$       42%

Town of Buchanan

Year-To-Date Budget Comparison (Expenses)

Fiscal Year 2016

Expenditures Summary



(UNDER)

YEAR OVER PERCENT

2015 2016 TO DATE BUDGET OF

Department BUDGET BUDGET 4/30/2016 2015 BUDGET

Other Financing Uses

Contingency & Reserves 70,027$      80,000$         -$            (80,000)$       0%

Subtotal - Other Financing Uses 70,027$      80,000$         -$            (80,000)$       0%

Debt Service Fund - 58000

58000 Debt Service 182,593$    181,388$       -$            (181,388)$     0%

Subtotal - Debt Service Fund 182,593$    181,388$       -$            (181,388)$     0%

Capital Outlay - 57000

57190 General Government 8,500$        59,000$         5,171$        (53,829)$       9%

57620 Parks & Recreation 58,500$      57,500$         17,251$      (40,249)$       30%

57220 Fire & Rescue 114,500$    317,400$       91,260$      (226,140)$     29%

57230 EMS - Emergency Management 4,500$        -$              -$            -$             0%

57331 Roads & Public Works 2,384,350$ 1,058,921$    224,863$    (834,058)$     21%

57348 Stormwater & Drainage -$            106,375$       -$            (106,375)$     0%

Subtotal - Capital Outlay 2,570,350$ 1,599,196$    338,545$    (1,260,651)$  21%

TOTAL - General Fund Operating, Debt & Capital 4,568,613$ 3,603,290$    931,116$    (2,672,173)$  25.84%

Expenditures Summary



   
 
 
 
 

 

Operator’s License Applications for Approval/Denial   Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  May 17, 2016            AGENDA ITEM #:  4c 

ACTION TYPE:      Administrative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 11, 2016 
RE:   Operator’s License Applications for Approval/Denial 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is an administrative action1 item for Town Board Approval/Denial.    
 
SUMMARY:  The attached list of bartender operator’s license and agent applications were submitted for 
Town Board consideration.   
 
Two of the listed applicants have an applicable violation(s) per Town policy.  The applicants were each 
sent a notice to appear before the Town Board to explain and provide evidence why the Town Board 
should approve the application. 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. §125.17 Wis. Stats. 
2. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §339‐24G – Operators. 
3. Alcohol License (Operators) Applications Policy, adopted January 2009. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. New Applicants for Operator’s Licenses & Agents for May 2016 
2. Notice of Applicable Violations to Alexander D. Bricco 

3. Notice of Applicable Violations to Steven D. Uphold 

                                                            
1 Administrative actions involve the routine application of adopted rules, policies and standards.  Examples include the approval of bills, the 
awarding of contracts/agreements and the issuance of permits and licenses for permitted uses.  Discretion associated with these types of 
decisions is very limited and is based solely on state statutes, local ordinances and/or policy.  

 





AL-506 Letter to Applicant   
S:\Office-Administrative\Licenses-Permits\Liquor Licenses\2015 - 2016 Licenses\L-Alexander Bricco Regarding Conviction.doc 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
April 28, 2016 
 
Alexander D. Bricco 
4019 Towne Lake Ave., Apt #4114 
Grand Chute, WI  54913 
 
RE:  TOWN OF BUCHANAN APPLICATION FOR OPERATORS LICENSE  
 
Dear Mr. Bricco: 
 
The Town of Buchanan adopted the attached policy for granting operator’s licenses for 
the sale of alcohol.  Upon review of your application we have found that there is a 
potential issue relating to our alcohol licensing policy that was not noted on your 
application.   You need to appear at the next Town Board meeting or present other 
evidence prior to the meeting date to show why our Town Board should approve your 
application.   
 
The Town Board meeting you need to appear at is scheduled for: Tuesday, May 17, 2016, 
starting at 7 pm. All Board meetings are held at the Buchanan Town Hall, N178 County 
Road N, Appleton, WI. 
 
If you cannot appear before the Board please send a letter prior to the meeting explaining 
why and the circumstances that involve your conviction.  A letter from your employer 
supporting you would also be helpful.  The Town Board will then make a decision for 
approval or denial of your license.  You and your employer will be notified of this 
decision. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Joel Gregozeski 
Administrator/Clerk 
 
 
(1) Attachment 



AL-506 Letter to Applicant   
S:\Office-Administrative\Licenses-Permits\Liquor Licenses\2015 - 2016 Licenses\L-Steven Uphold Regarding Convictions.doc 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 2, 2016 
 
Steven D. Uphold 
945 Riverlawn St. 
Neenah, WI  54956 
 
RE:  TOWN OF BUCHANAN APPLICATION FOR OPERATORS LICENSE  
 
Dear Mr. Uphold: 
 
The Town of Buchanan adopted the attached policy for granting operator’s licenses for 
the sale of alcohol.  Upon review of your application we have found that there are 
potential issues relating to our alcohol licensing policy that were not noted on your 
application.   You need to appear at the next Town Board meeting or present other 
evidence prior to the meeting date to show why our Town Board should approve your 
application.   
 
The Town Board meeting you need to appear at is scheduled for: Tuesday, May 17, 2016, 
starting at 7 pm. All Board meetings are held at the Buchanan Town Hall, N178 County 
Road N, Appleton, WI. 
 
If you cannot appear before the Board please send a letter prior to the meeting explaining 
why and the circumstances that involve your conviction.  A letter from your employer 
supporting you would also be helpful.  The Town Board will then make a decision for 
approval or denial of your license.  You and your employer will be notified of this 
decision. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Joel Gregozeski 
Administrator/Clerk 
 
 
(1) Attachment 



   
 
 
 
 

 

Report on Law Enforcement Activities    Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  May 17, 2016           AGENDA ITEM #:  7a 

ACTION TYPE:      Routine Report     (For Discussion Only) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 11, 2016 
RE:   Monthly Report on Town Law Enforcement Activities 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This item is for discussion only.    
 
SUMMARY:  Representatives from the Outagamie County Sheriff’s Department will present the monthly 
law enforcement report.   
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

 Intergovernmental Agreement between Town of Buchanan and Outagamie County Sheriff’s 
Department, adopted June 2010. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: NONE 
 



  
 
 
 

  “In the Spirit of Town Government” 

 
TOWN OF BUCHANAN, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WI 

BUCHANAN TOWN HALL, N178 COUNTY RD N, APPLETON, WI 54915 

 
 

 

 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING: May 17, 2016        AGENDA ITEM #:  7b 

ACTION TYPE:   Routine Report   (For Discussion Only) 

DATE:            May 12, 2016 

TO:  Town Board 

FROM: Interim Fire Chief Cameron 

RE: Update on Fire & Rescue Activities 
 

 

Please find attached activity summary reports for the months of January – April 2016. As 

previously discussed the reports have been modified to follow standard reporting classifications 

with regard to call type. In addition, we are beginning to report response time data that will 

provide a comparison to the agreed upon target of assembling 10 responders within 10 minutes at 

80% for fire calls. For EMS calls the comparator is an average of 5:30s for calls where the 

response mode is emergency. At this time, we can report the fractal measure for the responding 

units and are still working on the attendance reporting. 

 
 

 

Miscellaneous activities: 

 

- Over the past month the department has completed the installation of new cascade 

cylinders to match the upgraded Self Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) and has 

placed into service the new SCBA units. Initial training has been conducted with all users 

and will continue to ensure complete member confidence in new features.  

- Ground ladder testing was completed with all ladders passing. 

- Pump testing and DOT inspections were completed jointly with the Town of Harrison 

which reduced overall cost. Unit 2373 requires some minor maintenance to pass the DOT 

inspection and Engine 2324 has some minor valve/seal leaks to done but both pumps 

passed the test.  

- Held follow-up meetings with Town of Harrison and Village of Combined Locks to 

explore opportunities for resource sharing and/or consolidation. The focus at this time is 

automatic aid, joint training, and evaluating opportunities to maximize fleet purchases. 

- The department has been experiencing intermittent issues with battery maintenance and 

MDC functionality that are being addressed. 

- Two candidates have been offered positions with the department and it is hoped that 

additional applications will be received that will yield more members. 



TBFD Fire and Rescue Call Volume and Response Time Summary  

 

 

 

 

 

Incident Type

YTD Current YTD Current YTD Current YTD Current YTD Current YTD Current

Fire 28 10 15 8 9 9 8 9 13 14 14 14

Average Attendance 6 8

EMS 55 12 34 7 6:12 5:56 6:00 6:02 8:00 7:34 8:00 7:41

Notes: Response times are in minutes  Emergency mode is red lights and sirens.

80% Response Time Total Calls Emergency Mode

All Calls Emergency Mode

Average Response Time

All Calls Emergency Mode

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Fire Call Classification Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   
 
 
 
 

 

Monthly Town Administrator’s Report    Page 1 of 2 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  May 17, 2016          AGENDA ITEM #:  7c 

ACTION TYPE:      Routine Report     (For Discussion Only) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 12, 2016 
RE:   Monthly Report on Town Administrator Activities 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This item is for discussion only.    
 
SUMMARY:  A report related to the activities of the Town Administrator’s office will be provided to the 
Town Board.   
 
The report will include the following items: 

1. Update on Annual Town Performance Survey:  The spring edition of the Town’s newsletter 
featured an annual Town performance survey.  The survey was also available to residents and 
business owners through our website, e‐newsletter and social media accounts.  Attached are 
the summary results of the survey.  Staff will review with the Board several key findings.  Full 
results from the survey can be found online at:  https://www.surveymonkey.com/results/SM‐
DF55SFVR/  
 

2. Update on Fire Chief Position/Recruitment:  As of 5/11/2016, the Town has received one 
application/resume for the open fire chief position.   Staff has discussed the position with 
several potential candidates and members of the Department.  The consensus is the minimum 
qualifications may be deterring individuals from applying.  Staff will review the qualifications 
with the Board and determine if they can be adjusted to encourage additional interest from 
potential applicants. 

 
3. 2016 Key Project Updates:  Attached is the summary document of key projects for 2016 along 

with a budget/project status update.  Please note, we have included a punch‐list of warranty 
repair items required for work completed through contracts A‐15 & B‐15. 

 
4. Update on Security Enhancements to Town Hall / Administrative Offices:  Following the 

shooting incident at the Town Hall on March 15, 2016, staff have been investigating options to 
improve access and security for the Town Hall / Administrative offices.  Enhancements ranges 
from access control, security cameras, bullet resistant glass, office relocations and panic 
buttons.  Staff will provide an overview of options reviewed and seek input from the Town 
Board on a future direction. 

 
 
 



 

Monthly Town Administrator’s Report    Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 

5. Darboy Sanitary District Water Town Painting Project:  Staff attended the Darboy Sanitary 
District Commission meeting on Tuesday, May 10th.  The meeting featured a discussion on a 
water tower painting project planned for 2016.  The Village of Harrison has requested the 
Sanitary District consider allowing the name “Village of Harrison” be painted in addition to 
Darboy, USA on the tower.  Staff is requesting direction from the Town Board of their opinion on 
this matter. 
 

6. 2017 Fiscal Year Budget:  The 2017 Budget Calendar is attached for your review.  As part of the 
budget process for 2017, I will be seeking direction from the Town Board on key targets such as 
tax rate, tax levy, and general obligation debt. 

 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §102‐9 B(4) – Office of the Town Administrator – 
Responsibilities to the Town Board. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments:   

 2016 Town Performance Survey Summary Results 

 Fire & Rescue Chief Job Description – Approved 4/2016 

 2016 Key Projects Summary 

 Calendar for 2017 Budget Adoption 















Job Description: Fire & Rescue Chief  Page: 1 of 4  

 

Town of Buchanan 

Job Description 

 

Position Title:  Fire & Rescue Chief  

 

Reports To:   Town Administrator 

 

Classification:  Regular Part-Time, Hourly 

 

Pay Range:   Grade 7 (Hiring Range: $21.86 - $25.69/hour) 

 

Hours:   10-20 Hours per Week 

 

 

Purpose of Position:  Under general administrative direction, plans, directs, manages, and 

oversees the activities and operations of the Town’s public safety functions including fire 

suppression and prevention, emergency medical services, emergency management, disaster 

responses, community problem solving, related code enforcement, general community support 

services, and related support services; coordinates assigned activities with other departments and 

outside agencies; acts as a member of the Town Board’s management team; and provides highly 

responsible and complex administrative support to the Town Board. 

 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be 

able to perform each essential function listed satisfactorily.  The requirements listed below are 

representative of the knowledge, skill and/or ability required.  Reasonable accommodations may 

be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  These are not 

to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other duties may be required and assigned. 

 

1. Assume full management responsibility for all fire & rescue, emergency medical services 

(first responder) and emergency management activities; manage the development and 

implementation of departmental goals, objectives, and priorities for each assigned service 

area; recommend and administer policies and procedures. 

2. Establish, within Town policy and budget, appropriate service and staffing level needs; 

monitor and evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of service delivery methods and 

procedures; allocate resources accordingly. 

3. Assess and monitor work load; administrative and support systems; and internal reporting 

relationships; identify opportunities for improvement; direct and implement changes. 

4. Plan, direct, and coordinate, through subordinate level staff and volunteers, the Fire & 

Rescue Department’s work plan; assign projects and programmatic areas of 

responsibility; review and evaluate work methods and procedures; meet with key 

personnel to identify and resolve problems. 

5. Recruit, select, train, motivate, and evaluate department personnel; provide or coordinate 

personnel training; work with employees/volunteers to correct deficiencies; implement 

discipline and termination procedures. 



Job Description: Fire & Rescue Chief  Page: 2 of 4  

 

6. Oversee and participate in the development and administration of department budgets; 

approve the forecast of funds needed for staffing, equipment, materials, and supplies; 

approve expenditures and implement budgetary adjustments as appropriate and 

necessary. 

7. Oversee the acquisition and maintenance of Department apparatus, equipment and 

vehicles; maintain safety standards for personnel and equipment.  

8. Responsible for the continuous improvement of all emergency management activities 

including updating and maintaining the Emergency Operations Plan and coordinating 

training for non-emergency town employees as necessary. 

9. Responsible for record keeping on fire records management system to include, but not 

limited to fire inspections, premise, NFIRS reporting, WARDS reporting and call 

reporting. 

10. Provide staff assistance to the Town Board; prepare and present staff reports and other 

necessary correspondence; attend Town Board and other meetings as required. 

11. Represent the Town’s Fire & Rescue services to other departments, elected officials, and 

outside agencies; coordinate assigned activities with those of other departments and 

outside agencies and organizations. 

12. Respond to and resolve difficult and sensitive citizen inquiries and complaints; explain, 

justify, and defend public safety programs, policies, and activities; negotiate and resolve 

sensitive and controversial issues. 

13. Participate on a variety of boards, commissions, and committees; serve as the Town’s 

representative to committees and community organizations concerned with improvements 

in fire-EMS, public education, and departmental public relations. 

14. Attend and participate in professional group meetings; maintain awareness of new trends 

and developments in the field of fire suppression, fire prevention, EMS, and related 

support services; incorporate new developments as appropriate. 

15. Act as the Town’s Emergency Management Director as per Town Code Ch. §26-4. 

16. Maintain National Incident Management Systems (NIMS) certification.  Responsible for 

keeping the Town NIMS compliant, including Fire Department, First Responders, town 

employees, and Town Board. 

17. Respond to and may command fire emergencies and/or community disasters. 

18. Perform line fire and/or emergency medical service functions as needed. 

19. Perform related duties as required. 
 

Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions:   

Associate’s degree preferred from an accredited college or university with major course work in 

fire science, emergency management, public administration, business administration or a related 

field.  Five years of increasingly responsible fire/EMS service experience including three years 

of management and supervisory responsibility.  Must have a valid Wisconsin State driver’s 

license.  Must have the ability to successfully pass a criminal background check.  Must be within 

a maximum ten (10) minute response time to the Buchanan Town Hall (residency in Town is not 

required).  Must be able to obtain NIMS certification within one (1) year of date of hire.  Must be 

able to obtain Wisconsin EMT-Basic certification within one (1) year of date of hire.  Must have 

possession of Firefighter II certification.  Fire Inspector I and Driver/Operator-Pumper 

certification. 

 



Job Description: Fire & Rescue Chief  Page: 3 of 4  

 

Knowledge, Skills and Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions: 

 

Language Ability and Communication 

Ability to recommend modification or creation of policies, strategies, methods to meet existing 

or changing context of public safety service provision.  Ability to oversee the execution of 

policies, strategies, and methods selected by the Town Board for public safety services. 

 

Ability to provide formal and informal instruction and/or training.  Ability to manage and direct 

a group of employees or volunteers.  Ability to advise and interpret policies, procedures, and 

regulations for application to specific situations. 

 

Ability to utilize a variety of data, information, and regulations such as budgets, contracts, 

municipal code, Wisconsin State Statutes, Wisconsin Administrative Code, and codes and 

regulations related to emergency services. 

 

Ability to communicate orally and in writing with the Town Board, Administrator/Clerk, other 

municipalities, officials, other government entities, personnel, town employees, volunteers, 

attorneys, consultants, residents, and other entities as necessary to perform job duties. 

 

Ability to manage other staff members, assign and evaluate work, and discipline and reward 

staff. 

 

Technical 

Familiar with standard computer office software or equivalent and familiarity with the internet.  

Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports.  Ability to utilize specialized 

communication equipment. 

 

Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 

Ability to use functional reasoning in performing functions such as leading, controlling, 

managing, supervising, and teaching/training. 

 

Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in critical or unexpected 

situations. 

 

Physical Requirements 

Ability to meet the physical requirements as prescribed by the Fire Department to meet the 

essential duties and responsibilities which may include the following: 

a) Directing/participating in emergency fire suppression activities 

b) Running, walking, crouching, or crawling during emergency operations 

c) Moving equipment and injured/deceased persons 

d) Climbing stairs/ladders 

e) Walking, standing, or sitting for extended periods of time 

f) Performing life-saving and rescue procedures 

g) Operating assigned equipment 

 

Ability to effectively deal with personal danger, which may include exposure to: 



Job Description: Fire & Rescue Chief  Page: 4 of 4  

 

a) Hazardous chemicals and materials 

b) Fumes and smoke 

c) Intense heat 

d) Electrical hazards 

e) Confined or high work places 

f) Dangerous animals 

g) Extremely loud noises 

h) Hazards of emergency driving 

i) Hazards associated with traffic control and working in and near traffic 

j) Natural and man-made disasters 

 

Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, 

such as telephone, cell phone, calculator and computer. 

 

Ability to recognize and identify individual characteristics of colors, sounds, and shapes related 

with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 

 

Environmental Adaptability 

Ability to work in conditions as required for responding to emergencies and completing training 

as necessary as a member of the Fire Department.  Ability to work in stressful or physically 

harmful situations. 

 

Other 

Knowledge of National Incident Management Systems (NIMS).  

 

Knowledge of the geography of the town and surrounding areas is required.  Must have a 

working knowledge of safe work practices and procedures. 

 

Ability to work irregular hours including weekends, holidays, and extended hours in emergency, 

disaster or other situations influenced by workload or staffing needs. 

 

Additional Task and Responsibilities:  While the following tasks are necessary for the work of 

this position, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this position and may also be 

performed by other staff members. 

 

Responds to citizen complaints, investigates and provides recommendations. 

 

Participate in special studies, projects, and activities as assigned. 

 

 

The Town of Buchanan is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans 

with Disabilities Act, the Town will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals 

with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential 

accommodations with the employer. 

 

Last Revised:  4/26/2016     Adopted by Town Board: 4/26/2016 



2016 Key Projects - Implementation Status Last Revised: 5/9/2016

Project Approved Project Completion

Open or Status Project Cost to Date

Project Closed Estimate/Budget Date Goal

General Government

IT  Network Server Upgrade In-Progress

Hardware ordered 12/16/2015; Awaiting installation and conversion for 

April 13, 2016 start $25,000 $17,488 Mar-16

Computer Replacements (EMS) Completed Hardware ordered 12/16/2015; Installed on 1/12/2016 $3,000 $1,355 Jan-16

Mobile Fire Inspections  Completed 

Inspection Client purchases, Hardware (tablet) ordered and received 

1/12/2016; placed into service 3/1/2016 $3,000 $2,045 Feb-16

Credit Card Transactions & Electronic Receipting  Completed Ipad w/ application installed and placed into service 3/1/2016 $500 $390 Jan-16

Planning & Economic Development

Comprehensive Plan Update In-Progress Contract signed with ECWRP.  Planning Process to begin late 2016 $25,000 $17,600 Dec-16

Custom Municipal Banners In-Progress Plan Commission Reviewed Designs on 2/8/2016 $6,000 Mar-16

Building Space Needs Study Completed Final report presented to Town Board on 2/23/2016 $8,500 $8,500 Mar-16

Eisenhower Drive Improvement Study Completed Final report presented to Town Board on 2/23/2016 $8,800 $8,800 Mar-16

Parks & Recreation

Large Riding Mower Replacement  Completed 

Board approved purchase for two mowers in January 2016; Staff ordered 

new mowers.  Used mowers sold via private bid/sale.    Staff purchased 

replacement trailer to haul both mowers simultaneously. $20,000 $15,681 Mar-16

Sport Court Surfacing (Hickory Park & Town Hall)  In-Progress Preparing RFP Document to solicit for bids $37,500 May-16

Public Safety

SCBA Replacment  In-Progress 

Board approved Resolution to carry over funds from 2015 to 2016;  Board 

approved Bid from Oshkosh Fire.  Purchase order prepared, awaiting 

delivery of equipment. $104,000 $89,610 Jul-16

Rescue Support Vehicle Replacement 2373 w/ Cascade Open $200,000 Dec-16

Public Works

CTH CE/HH/Debruin Road Roundabout In-Progress

Work is scheduled for after July 5, 2016.  Intergovernmental Agreement to 

be presented in April 2016. $260,000 $218,250 Oct-16

2016 Paving Projects (Mapleridge Dr/Ct, Aspen Ct, Hillside 

Dr, Liberty Ln) In-Progress

PrePIM conducted on Jan 19th.  Board approved LOA to complete 

design/bid/construction of Contract A16 in February 2016.  Bid award to be 

presented in April 2016.  Construction slated for May/June. $541,001 $542,199 Oct-16

2016 Patching & Sealing Projects (Haen Rd, Clune Rd, 

Outagamie Rd, Debruin Rd & Block Rd)  In-Progress 

Estimates received from Outagamie County.  Work scheduled for 2016 

when chip sealer becomes available. $225,920 $221,034 Sep-16

2016 Drainage/Ditching (Hopfensperger, Hickory Park)  In-Progress 

PrePIM conducted on Jan 19th.  Board approved LOA to complete 

design/bid/construction of Contract A16 in February 2016.  Bid award to be 

presented in April 2016.  Construction slated for May/June. $106,375 $100,065 Oct-16

2016 Culvert Replacment In-Progress

 Board approved LOA to complete design/bid/construction of Contract A16 

in February 2016.  County proposal w/ 50% Bridge Aides ok'd by Town 

Board in March; signed with Town Chair in April.  Construction slated for 

June. $32,000 $32,000 Nov-16

Other Notable Purchases/Activities Recently Completed:





S:\Administrator\Town Budget\FY 2017 Budget\2017 Budget Adoption Calendar.doc 1 

 
Calendar	for	2017	Budget	Adoption	

(Subject to change as needed) 

 
Tuesday, May 17, 2016 ‐ Town Board Meeting:   

 Town Administrator distributes 2017 Budget Adoption Calendar. 

 Town Board and Administrator discuss goals, expectations, and parameters for 
2017 executive (draft) budget creation.   

 Discuss key Town Board targets such as tax rate, levy, and general obligation 
debt. 

 Discuss strategic objectives and action steps to be incorporated. 
 

Monday, June 6, 2016 – Budget Schedule & Memorandum Distributed:   

 Budget documents and memorandum distributed to key staff and contractors. 

 Communicate key priorities of the Town Board and overall budget outlook. 

 Communicate budget priorities and spending parameters of Town Administrator. 

 Discuss instructions and procedures for preparing departmental/divisional 
budgets. 

 Discuss internal/department meeting schedule with Administrator to review 
budget proposals. 

 Distribute line‐item requisition and capital project forms. 
 

Friday, July 1, 2016 – Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Requests Due to Town 
Administrator 
 
Tuesday, July 19, 2016 – Town Board Meeting: 

 Town Board reviews draft Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 

 Town Board reviews long range financing plan for CIP 
 

Friday, July 29, 2016 – All 2016 FY Budget Requests are Due to Town Administrator 

 Individual budget meetings to review/revise requests scheduled week of August 
1 – 5, 2016 with Administrator. 
 

Tuesday, August 16, 2016 – Town Board Meeting: 

 Administrator presents recommended compensation plan for all employees; 
seeks Town Board direction on proposed compensation amounts. 

 Administrator presents WRS rates and health insurance premium rate estimates 
for subsequent year. 

 Town Board reviews changes to Town organizational structure.  
 

 



S:\Administrator\Town Budget\FY 2017 Budget\2017 Budget Adoption Calendar.doc 2 

 
 
Monday, October 03, 2016 – Special Town Board Meeting: 

 Presentation of comprehensive 2017 executive budget document, including 
general overview power‐point presentation. 

 Specific funds/program areas discussed include:  general government, public 
safety, public works, culture, Ed & recreation, conservation & development, 
capital projects, debt service and long‐term borrowing, revenues. 

 
Tuesday, October 18, 2016 – Town Board Meeting: 

 Specific funds/program areas discussed include:  special charges 
(garbage/recycling, street lighting, etc.). 

 Town Board adopts resolutions establishing an amended fees and charges 
schedule and special charge rates for 2017. 

 Town Board finalizes 2017 draft budget to be presented at November public 
hearing. 

 
Thursday, November 10, 2016 – Budget Public Hearing & Special Town Meeting: 

 A Public Hearing in accordance with State Statute is held; staff provides 
comprehensive power point presentation of proposed budget. 

 Town Electors establish, in accordance with State Statute, compensation of 
elected Town officials to begin in April 2017. 

 Town Electors adopt, in accordance with State Statute, the 2016 town tax levy to 
be paid in 2017. 

 
Tuesday, November 15, 2016 –Town Board Meeting: 

 Town Board Approves Resolution adopting the 2017 Fiscal Year Budget. 
  
 

 
 
   

 



   
 
 
 
 

 

Application for Minor Land Division 2016‐1 for Approval/Denial  Page 1 of 2 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:    May 17, 2016            AGENDA ITEM #:  8a 

ACTION TYPE:        Quasi‐Judicial      (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors   
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 12, 2016 
RE:   CSM #2016‐01 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a quasi‐judiciali action item for Town approval or denial.  The motion 
to approve or deny must include the explicit reason for such action based on the findings of fact and 
standards of law; including any interpretations or conditions. 
 
Staff recommends conditional approval of the proposed CSM subject to the following conditions: 

1. Review and approval by Outagamie County Planning and Zoning departments 
 
SUMMARY:  Applicants: Jason Daye, Excel Engineering, Inc. on behalf of Mark Lamers / DBA Lamers 
Dairy; Parcel IDs 030042700; 030209200; 030042701; 030209100; 030209000; 030208900; 030208800; 
Certified Survey Map combining 7 lots into one. – For Approval/Denial. 
 
Based on administrative review, it is our interpretation, the proposed application meets the following 
Town Code requirements for land division and zoning. 

 The proposed land division appears compliant with Town Code §460 – Subdivision of Land. 

 The proposed land division appears compliant with Wisconsin State Statutes Ch. 236. 

 The proposed land division appears compliant with Outagamie County Ordinance. 

 The current zoning district for all current parcels is CL – Local Commercial (§525‐27).    
o The proposed Lots 1 meets the minimum dimensions CL Local Commercial. 

 The proposed land division does appear consistent with the Town’s Comprehensive Plan.     
 

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  The Plan Commission recommended approval of CSM 2016‐
01 as presented at their May 9, 2016 meeting. 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §460 – Subdivision of Land 
2. Wisconsin State Statutes: §236 ‐ Platting Lands And Recording And Vacating Plats 
3. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §525 – Zoning 
4. Town of Buchanan Comprehensive Plan 

 
JDG 
 

### 
 



 

Application for Minor Land Division 2016‐1 for Approval/Denial  Page 2 of 2 
 

Attachments: 
1. Application for Minor Land Division 2016‐01 

 
 
 

i Quasi‐judicial actions involve the application of rules, policies and ordinances to the facts of a particular proposal or application.  The Board 
acts in a quasi‐judicial manner when it considers special exception permits, site plans, land divisions, variances, license/permit revocations and 
similar decisions.  Quasi‐judicial decisions involve the exercise of limited discretion.  Discretion of quasi‐judicial decision makers is strictly limited 
by local ordinance and state law.  Quasi‐judicial decision makers must apply the law as written and may not substitute their judgment for that of 
the governing body.  As with all quasi‐judicial actions, Board members should not have conversations or receive correspondence regarding a 
quasi‐judicial matter that is pending before the Board or which may come before the Board except during a noticed meeting or hearing on the 
matter.  Such outside contacts are known as “ex parte communication.”  Parties are entitled by law to know and examine the source of 
information used by the Board in its decision‐making.  Board members should avoid ex‐parte communication by suggesting that members of the 
public present information in an open meeting or public hearing or submit a written comment for distribution at the meeting. Board members 
should disclose ex parte communication at an open meeting or hearing to make the information part of the record so that it can be considered in 
decision making. 

 

                                                            









 

 

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. ________ 
 

PART OF LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 2760, LOTS 18, 19, 20, 21 AND 22 OF 
CREEKVIEW ACRES PLAT, PART OF GOVERNMENT LOT 8 AND VACATED HEARTLAND COURT, 
ALL BEING LOCATED IN A PART GOVERNMENT LOTS 7 & 8, SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, 

RANGE 18 EAST, TOWN OF BUCHANAN, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 
 

 
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE 

 
I, Ryan Wilgreen, Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify: 

 
That I have surveyed, combined and mapped a parcel of land described below. 

       
That I have made such Certified Survey under the direction of Lamers Dairy, Inc. bounded and 

described as follows: 
  

Part of Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 2760 recorded in Volume 15 in the Outagamie County 
Register of Deeds office as Document No. 1219145, Lots 18, 19, 20, 21 and 22 of Creekview Acres Plat 
recorded in Cabinet F on Page 123 as Document No. 1139117 in the Outagamie County Register of 
Deeds office, that portion of Heartland Court vacated per Resolution __________ recorded in Vol. ____ 
on Page ______ as Document No. _________ in the Outagamie County Register of Deeds office, and 
part of Government Lot 8, all being a part of Government Lots 7 & 8, Section 28, Township 21 North, 
Range 18 East, Town of Buchanan, Outagamie County, Wisconsin and being more particularly 
described as follows: 
 

Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section 28; thence North 00°-13’-46” East along 
the West line of said Lot 8, a distance of 343.27 feet; thence South 89°-46’-14” East,  distance of 33.00 
feet to the Southwest corner of said Lot 21, said point also being the point of beginning; thence North 
00°-13’-46” East along the West line of said Lot 21, a distance of 108.91 feet to the Northwest corner of 
said Lot 21; thence North 89°-46’-14” West, a distance of 33.00 feet to the West line of said Lot 8; 
thence North 00°-13’-46” East along the West line of said Lot 8, a distance of 136.00 feet; thence South 
89°-46’-14” East, a distance of 33.00 feet to the Southwest corner of said Lot 22; thence North 00°-13’-
46” East along the West line of said Lot 22 and said Lot 2, a distance of 341.96 feet to the Northwest 
corner of said Lot 2; thence South 89°-46’-14” East along the North line of said Lot 2, a distance of 
462.72 feet; thence South 00°-13’-46” West, a distance of 251.09 feet to the South line of said Lot 2; 
thence North 89°-59’-10” West along said South line, a distance of 85.31 feet to the Northeast corner of 
said Lot 18; thence South 00°-00’-50” West along the East line of said Lot 18, a distance of 183.17 feet 
to the Southeast corner of said Lot 18; thence Southwesterly, along the Southeasterly line of a portion 
Heartland Court vacated per Resolution No. _________, 60.52 feet on a curve to the left having a radius 
of 133.00 feet, the chord of said curve bears South 33°-41’-54” West, a chord distance of 60.00 feet; 
thence South 20°-39’-44” West along the Southeasterly line of said vacated portion of Heartland Court, a 
distance of 44.99 feet; thence Southwesterly 76.92 feet on a curve to the right having a radius of 67.00 
feet, the chord of said curve bears South 53°-33’-03” West, a chord distance of 72.76 feet to a South 
corner of said Lot 20; thence South 86°-26’-23” West along the South line of said Lot 20 and a South line 
of said Lot 21, a distance of 251.35 feet to a South corner of said Lot 21; thence North 89°-46’-14” West 
along a South line if said Lot 21 a distance of 20.15 feet to the point of beginning and containing 5.467 
acres (238,164 sq. ft.) of land more or less. 

  
That such is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the 

subdivision thereof made. 
 

That I have fully complied with the provisions of Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes and 
the Subdivision Ordinance of the Town of Buchanan and Outagamie County in surveying, combining, 
and mapping the same. 

 
 
_____________________________ 
Ryan Wilgreen, P.L.S. No. S-2647 
ryan.w@excelengineer.com 
Excel Engineering, Inc. 
Fond du Lac, Wisconsin 54935 
Project Number: 1602500 
 
 
 

 
SHEET   2   OF   4  SHEETS 

 



 

 

 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. ________ 
 

PART OF LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 2760, LOTS 18, 19, 20, 21 AND 22 OF 
CREEKVIEW ACRES PLAT, PART OF GOVERNMENT LOT 8 AND VACATED HEARTLAND COURT, 
ALL BEING LOCATED IN A PART GOVERNMENT LOTS 7 & 8, SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, 

RANGE 18 EAST, TOWN OF BUCHANAN, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 

 
OWNER'S CERTIFICATE  

                                                                     
 Lamers Dairy, Inc., a corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of 

the State of Wisconsin, as Owner does hereby certify that said corporation caused the land described on 
this plat to be surveyed, combined, mapped, and dedicated as represented on this plat. 

 
Lamers Dairy, Inc. does further certify that this plat is required by s.236.10 or s.236.12 to be 

submitted to the following for approval or objection: 
 

1. Town of Buchanan 
2. Outagamie County 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Lamers Dairy, Inc., has caused these presents to be signed 
 

 by _________________, its’ ____________ at ___________________ , Wisconsin, and its corporate 
 
seal to be hereunto affixed on this _______ day of _________________, 2016. 
 
 
IN PRESENCE OF:                         Lamers Dairy, Inc. 
 
________________________________   ________________________________ 
 
________________________, Witness   _________________, ______________ 
  
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN             )   
_______________ COUNTY      )SS  
 
     Personally came before me this ______ day of ______________, 2016, the above named 
 
_____________________ of the above named corporation, to me known to be the persons who 
 
executed the foregoing instrument, and to me known to be such _________________ of said 
corporation, and acknowledged that they executed the foregoing instrument as such officers as the deed 
of said corporation by its authority. 
 
       _____________________________________ 
 
       Notary Public, ________________ County, WI 
 
       My Commission Expires:_________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SHEET   3   OF   4   SHEETS 
 



 

 

 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. ________ 
 

PART OF LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 2760, LOTS 18, 19, 20, 21 AND 22 OF 
CREEKVIEW ACRES PLAT, PART OF GOVERNMENT LOT 8 AND VACATED HEARTLAND COURT, 
ALL BEING LOCATED IN A PART GOVERNMENT LOTS 7 & 8, SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, 

RANGE 18 EAST, TOWN OF BUCHANAN, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 

 
 

TOWN BOARD APPROVAL CERTIFICATE 
 
Resolved that this Certified Survey Map, in the Town of Buchanan, is hereby approved by the Town 
Board. 
 
____________________________  ____________________ 
Town Chair     Date 
 
____________________________  ____________________ 
Town Clerk     Date 
 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY TREASURER’S CERTIFICATE 
 

I do hereby certify that in accordance with the records in our office, there are no unpaid taxes or special 
assessments for the land included in this Certified Survey Map on this ________ day of ___________, 
2016. 
 
____________________________  ____________________ 
County Treasurer    Date 
 
 

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT APPROVAL 
 
This Certified Survey Map is hereby approved by the Planning Department of Outagamie County on this 
______ day of ____________, 2016.  
 
 
____________________________  ____________________ 
Dave Johnson     Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SHEET   4   OF   4   SHEETS 
 



   
 
 
 
 

 

Application for Site Plan 2016‐01 for Approval/Denial  Page 1 of 2 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:    May 17, 2016              AGENDA ITEM #:  8b 

ACTION TYPE:        Quasi‐Judicial      (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors     
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 11, 2016 
RE:   Site Plan 2016‐01; “Lamers Dairy, Inc.” 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a quasi‐judicial action item for Town approval or denial.  The motion 
to approve or deny must include the explicit reason for such action based on the findings of fact and 
standards of law; including any interpretations or conditions. 
 
SUMMARY:  Applicant: Jason Daye, Excel Engineering, Inc. on behalf of Mark Lamers / DBA Lamers 
Dairy; Site plan application for addition to milk processing & retail sales; Parcel Number 030042700 ‐ For 
Town Approval/Denial. 
 
Staff has reviewed the application and have come to the following interpretations:   
 

 The Site Plan Application form was submitted; meeting requirements per §525‐80 of the 
Municipal Code. 

 The proposed use is consistent with the current land use zoning designation:  §525‐27 (B & D(6)) 
CL Local Commercial. 

 The Lot dimensional requirements and building setbacks for §525‐27 (E)(1 & 2) CL Local 
Commercial have been met. 

 No new signage locations are shown (Please note, sign detail not provided with application, 
must comply with code at time of permit application). 

 The landscaped buffer requirements under §525‐38 are shown on the site plan and have been 
met. 

 Off‐street loading requirements per §525‐52 (Gross building area = 36,822 sq ft. requires 2 
loading spaces; nine off‐street loading locations provided. 

 Off‐street parking requirements per §525‐56.  Plan provides 60 stalls.   (Retail area requires 1 
per 200 square feet of floor area; warehouse/production area requires 1 stall per employee)  
Detailed break‐down of retail vs. production space are not included in the plan.  

 Building and Construction Design Standards & Requirements – Landscape Requirements (§525‐
110), Dumpster Requirements (§525‐109), & Outdoor Lighting Requirements (§525‐111) have 
not been adequately shown or described in the plan. 

 Building Material and Architectural Requirements per §525‐112 have been satisfied. 
 

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  The Plan Commission recommended approval of Site Plan 
2016‐01 as presented at their May 9, 2016 meeting. 

 



 

Application for Site Plan 2016‐01 for Approval/Denial  Page 2 of 2 

 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §525 ‐ Zoning 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. Site Plan Application 2016‐01 – “Lamers Dairy, Inc.” 







4

3

2

1

BRICK VENEER WAINSCOTING
COLOR: TO MATCH EXISTING

METAL BUILDING WALL PANEL
MFR: BY MTL BLDG SUPPLIER
COLOR: TO MATCH EXISTING

METAL BUILDING TRIM
MFR: BY MTL BLDG SUPPLIER
COLOR: TO MATCH EXISTING

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF
MFR: BY MTL BLDG SUPPLIER
COLOR: TO MATCH EXISTING

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

HIGH FLAT ROOF
128'-10"

INTAKE EAVE
117'-0"

EXISTING SOUTH EAVE
116'-0"

EXISTING NORTH EAVE
112'-6"

3

3

4

2 2

LOW EAVE - NORTH
112'-2"

NEW SOUTH EAVE
115'-8"3

1

T/O STEEL - CANOPY
113'-9"

T/O STEEL - CANOPY
113'-9"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

HIGH FLAT ROOF
128'-10"

INTAKE EAVE
117'-0"EXISTING SOUTH EAVE

116'-0"

2

3

NEW SOUTH EAVE
115'-8"

T/O STEEL - CANOPY
113'-9"

T/O STEEL - CANOPY
113'-9"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

HIGH FLAT ROOF
128'-10"

EXISTING NORTH EAVE
112'-6"

3

4

?

1

EXISTING     NEW

LOW EAVE - NORTH
112'-2"

2

3

T/O STEEL - CANOPY
113'-9"

FIRST FLOOR
100'-0"

HIGH FLAT ROOF
128'-10"

EXISTING SOUTH EAVE
116'-0"

1

A3.0
_________

2

A3.0
_________

?
2

3

3

2 1

NEW SOUTH EAVE
115'-8"

NEW SOUTH EAVE

115'-8"

EXISTING SOUTH EAVE

116'-0"

FIRST FLOOR

100'-0"

T/O STEEL - CANOPY
113'-9"

©2016 EXCEL ENGINEERING, INC.

SHEET INFORMATION

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT INFORMATION

PROJECT NUMBER

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

PRELIMINARY DATES

N
O
T  
FO

R  
CO

N
ST
RU

C T
IO
N

100 CAMELOT DRIVE
FOND DU LAC, WI 54935
PHONE: (920) 926‐9800
WWW.EXCELENGINEER.COM

ARCHITECTS ● ENGINEERS ● SURVEYORS

4
/2

9
/2

0
1
6
 1

0
:1

9
:5

2
 A

M

C
:\

U
s
e
rs

\J
e
s
s
e
H

\D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

\1
6
0
2
5
0
0
_
A

rc
h
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l_

(2
0
1
5
)_

T
o
d
d
S

.r
v
t

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

Project Number

P
R
O
P
O
SE
D
 A
D
D
IT
IO
N
 F
O
R
:

LA
M
ER

S 
D
A
IR
Y
 IN

C
N
4
1
0
 S
P
EE
L 
SC
H
O
O
L 
R
O
A
D
  ●

 A
P
P
LE
TO

N
, W

I 5
4
9
1
5

April 29, 2016

A2.0

EXTERIOR FINISH KEY

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION



PROJECT NUMBER

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

É2016 EXCEL ENGINEERING, INC.

SHEET NUMBER

1602500

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

 F
O

R

LA
M

ER
S 

DA
IR

Y 
IN

C.
N
41
0 
SP
EE
L 
SC
HO
O
L 
RD
 ●
 A
PP
LE
TO
N
, W
I 5
49
15

PROJECT NUMBER

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

É2016 EXCEL ENGINEERING, INC.

SHEET NUMBER

1602500

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

 F
O

R

LA
M

ER
S 

DA
IR

Y 
IN

C.
N
41
0 
SP
EE
L 
SC
HO
O
L 
RD
 ●
 A
PP
LE
TO
N
, W
I 5
49
15

FOR STAKEOUT LOCATION AND OFFSETS.
LOCATION. REFER TO STAKEOUT POLICY
VERIFY STATION FOR INLET
STAKEOUT INFORMATION:

STAKEOUT INFORMATION:
VERIFY STATION FOR INLET
LOCATION. REFER TO STAKEOUT POLICY
FOR STAKEOUT LOCATION AND OFFSETS.

N
O

T 
FO

R 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

PRELIMINARY DATES

C1.0
CIVIL COVER AND
SPECIFICATION SHEET

APR. 29, 2016

DIVISION 31  EARTH WORK

31 10 00  SITE CLEARING (DEMOLITION)

A. CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL DIGGER'S HOT LINE  AND CONDUCT A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE
AS REQUIRED TO ENSURE THAT ALL UTILITIES HAVE BEEN LOCATED BEFORE STARTING SITE
DEMOLITION.  DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLAN
AND FIELD CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
B. DEMOLITION PLAN IS AN OVERVIEW OF DEMOLITION TO TAKE PLACE ON SITE.
CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO BIDDING.  CONTRACTOR
SHALL REMOVE, REPLACE, OR DEMOLISH ALL ITEMS AS NEEDED DURING CONSTRUCTION.
C. CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS THAT ARE SCHEDULED TO REMAIN.
ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING FACILITIES SHALL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTORS EXPENSE.
D. ALL CONCRETE NOTED TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE REMOVED TO THE NEAREST CONTROL
JOINT.

31 20 00  EARTH MOVING

A. CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL DIGGER'S HOT LINE  AND CONDUCT A PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE
AS REQUIRED TO ENSURE THAT ALL UTILITIES HAVE BEEN LOCATED BEFORE STARTING
EXCAVATION.  DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLAN
AND FIELD CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
B. PROVIDE ALL LABOR, MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT FOR ALL EXCAVATION, GRADING, FILL
AND BACKFILL WORK AS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE GENERAL CONSTRUCTION WORK.  ALL
EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL FOR ELECTRICALS AND MECHANICALS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE RESPECTIVE CONTRACTOR.
C. ALL ORGANIC TOPSOIL INSIDE THE BUILDING AREA, UNDER PAVED AREAS, AND AT SITE
FILL AREAS SHALL BE REMOVED.  PROOF ROLL SUBGRADES BEFORE PLACING FILL WITH HEAVY
PNEUMATIC-TIRED EQUIPMENT, SUCH AS A FULLY-LOADED TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK, TO
IDENTIFY SOFT POCKETS AND AREAS OF EXCESS YIELDING.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY
TOPSOIL DEPTHS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW AND FOLLOW
THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND ACCOUNT FOR EXISTING
CONDITIONS PRIOR TO SUBMITTING BID FOR THE PROJECT.  EXCESS MATERIALS SHALL BE
REMOVED FROM THE SITE UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED IN THE PLANS OR BY LOCAL ZONING
REQUIREMENTS.
D. PLACE AND COMPACT FILL MATERIAL IN LAYERS TO REQUIRED ELEVATIONS. UNIFORMLY
MOISTEN OR AERATE SUBGRADE AND EACH SUBSEQUENT FILL OR BACKFILL LAYER BEFORE
COMPACTION AS RECOMMENDED TO ACHIEVE SPECIFIED DRY DENSITY.  REMOVE AND
REPLACE, OR SCARIFY AND AIR DRY, OTHERWISE SATISFACTORY SOIL MATERIAL THAT IS TOO
WET TO COMPACT TO SPECIFIED DRY DENSITY.
E. PLACE BACKFILL AND FILL MATERIALS IN LAYERS NOT MORE THAN 8" IN LOOSE DEPTH
FOR MATERIAL COMPACTED BY HEAVY COMPACTION EQUIPMENT, AND NOT MORE THAN 4"  IN
LOOSE DEPTH FOR MATERIAL COMPACTED BY HAND-OPERATED TAMPERS.
F. COMPACT THE SOIL TO NOT LESS THAN THE FOLLOWING PERCENTAGES OF MAXIMUM
DRY DENSITY ACCORDING TO ASTM D 698, STANDARD PROCTOR TEST. FILL MAY NOT BE
PLACED ON FROZEN GROUND AND NO FROZEN MATERIALS MAY BE USED FOR BACK FILL.
APPLY THE MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS WHEN COMPARING BETWEEN THE FOLLOWING
AND THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

1. UNDER FOUNDATIONS - SUBGRADE, AND EACH LAYER OF BACKFILL OR FILL MATERIAL,
TO NOT LESS THAN 98 PERCENT.

2. UNDER INTERIOR SLAB-ON-GRADE WHERE GROUNDWATER IS MORE THAN 3 FEET
BELOW THE SLAB - PLACE A DRAINAGE COURSE LAYER OF 3/4" CRUSHED STONE, WITH
5% TO 12% FINES, PER THICKNESS INDICATED ON FOUNDATION PLANS ON PREPARED
SUBGRADE. COMPACT THE SUBGRADE AND DRAINAGE COURSE TO NOT LESS THAN 95
PERCENT.

3. UNDER INTERIOR SLAB-ON-GRADE WHERE GROUNDWATER IS WITHIN 3 FEET OF THE
SLAB SURFACE- PLACE A DRAINAGE COURSE LAYER OF CLEAN 3/4" CRUSHED STONE,
WITH NO MORE THAN 5% FINES, PER THICKNESS INDICATED ON FOUNDATION PLANS
ON PREPARED SUBGRADE. COMPACT THE SUBGRADE AND DRAINAGE COURSE TO NOT
LESS THAN 95 PERCENT.

4. UNDER EXTERIOR CONCRETE AND ASPHALT PAVEMENTS - COMPACT THE SUBGRADE
AND EACH LAYER OF BACKFILL OR FILL MATERIAL TO NOT LESS THAN 95 PERCENT.

5. UNDER WALKWAYS - COMPACT SUBGRADE AND EACH LAYER OF BACKFILL OR FILL
MATERIAL TO NOT LESS THAN 95 PERCENT.

6. UNDER LAWN OR UNPAVED AREAS - COMPACT SUBGRADE AND EACH LAYER OF
BACKFILL OR FILL MATERIAL, TO NOT LESS THAN 85 PERCENT.

G. CONTRACTOR SHALL ENGAGE A QUALIFIED INDEPENDENT TESTING AND INSPECTING
AGENCY TO PERFORM FIELD TESTS AND INSPECTIONS. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT THE
GEOTECHNICAL FIRM USED TO PERFORM THE SUBSURFACE SOIL INVESTIGATION BE ENGAGED
FOR THE FIELD QUALITY CONTROL TESTS. THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT WAS PERFORMED BY
(NAME OF GEOTECHNICAL FIRM).
H. ALLOW THE TESTING AGENCY TO TEST AND INSPECT SUBGRADES AND EACH FILL OR
BACKFILL LAYER.  PROCEED WITH SUBSEQUENT EARTHWORK ONLY AFTER TEST RESULTS FOR
PREVIOUSLY COMPLETED WORK COMPLY WITH REQUIREMENTS. PROVIDE ONE TEST FOR
EVERY 2000 SQUARE FEET OF PAVED AREA OR BUILDING SLAB, ONE TEST FOR EACH SPREAD
FOOTING, AND ONE TEST FOR EVERY 50 LINEAR FEET OF WALL STRIP FOOTING.
I. WHEN THE TESTING AGENCY REPORTS THAT SUBGRADES, FILLS, OR BACKFILLS HAVE
NOT ACHIEVED DEGREE OF COMPACTION  SPECIFIED, SCARIFY AND MOISTEN OR AERATE, OR
REMOVE AND REPLACE SOIL TO DEPTH REQUIRED; RECOMPACT AND  RETEST UNTIL SPECIFIED
COMPACTION IS OBTAINED.
J. THE BUILDING SITE SHALL BE GRADED TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM THE BUILDING
AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS. SITE EARTHWORK SHALL BE GRADED TO WITHIN 0.10' OF
REQUIRED EARTHWORK ELEVATIONS ASSUMING POSITIVE DRAINAGE IS MAINTAINED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE GRADING PLAN.

31 30 00  EROSION CONTROL

A. THE GRADING PLAN REFLECTS 24,443  S.F. (0.56 ACRES) OF DISTURBED AREA.  THE SITE IS
THEREFORE EXEMPT FROM WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES NR 151
NOTICE OF INTENT REQUIREMENTS.  THE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL PREPARE AN EROSION
CONTROL PLAN TO MEET NR 151.105 CONSTRUCTION SITE PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR
NON-PERMITTED SITES.
B. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL IMPLEMENTED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL
STRICTLY COMPLY WITH THE GUIDELINES AND REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN WISCONSIN
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (W.A.C.) NR 151, THE STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES RUNOFF MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE STANDARDS.  TECHNICAL STANDARDS
PUBLISHED BY THE WISCONSIN DNR SHALL ALSO BE UTILIZED TO IMPLEMENT THE REQUIRED
PERFORMANCE STANDARDS.  THE METHODS AND TYPES OF EROSION CONTROL WILL BE
DEPENDENT ON THE LOCATION AND TYPE OF WORK INVOLVED.  ALL SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO MEET FIELD CONDITIONS AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION,
AND INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY GRADING OR DISTURBANCE OF EXISTING SURFACE MATERIAL.
BELOW IS A LIST OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES TO
ACHIEVE THE PERFORMANCE STANDARDS REQUIRED.

1. SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SITE AT LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE EROSION
CONTROL PLAN.  SILT FENCE SHALL ALSO BE PROVIDED AROUND THE PERIMETER OF
ALL SOIL STOCKPILES.  FOLLOW PROCEDURES FOUND IN WISCONSIN DNR TECHNICAL
STANDARD 1056.

2. DITCH CHECKS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO REDUCE THE VELOCITY OF WATER FLOWING IN
DITCH BOTTOMS.  PLACE AT LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN.
FOLLOW PROCEDURES FOUND IN WISCONSIN DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1062

3. STONE TRACKING PADS SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL CONSTRUCTION SITE ENTRANCES
AND SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY TRAFFIC LEAVING THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.
SEE THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR LOCATIONS.  THE AGGREGATE USED SHALL BE
3 TO 6 INCH CLEAR OR WASHED STONE, AND SHALL BE PLACED IN A LAYER AT LEAST
12 INCHES THICK.  THE STONE SHALL BE UNDERLAIN WITH A WISDOT TYPE R
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.  THE TRACKING PAD SHALL BE THE FULL WIDTH OF THE EGRESS
POINT, AND SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 50 FEET LONG.  SURFACE WATER MUST BE
PREVENTED FROM PASSING THROUGH THE TRACKING PAD.  FOLLOW PROCEDURES
FOUND IN WISCONSIN DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1057.

4. STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL NEW AND
DOWNSTREAM STORM CATCH BASINS AND CURB INLETS.  TYPE B OR C PROTECTION
SHOULD BE PROVIDED AND SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH WISCONSIN DNR
TECHNICAL STANDARD 1060.

5. DUST CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE PROVIDED TO REDUCE OR PREVENT THE
SURFACE AND AIR TRANSPORT OF DUST DURING CONSTRUCTION.  CONTROL
MEASURES INCLUDE APPLYING MULCH AND ESTABLISHING VEGETATION, WATER
SPRAYING, SURFACE ROUGHENING, APPLYING POLYMERS, SPRAY-ON TACKIFIERS,

CHLORIDES, AND BARRIERS.  SOME SITES MAY REQUIRE AN APPROACH THAT UTILIZES
A COMBINATION OF MEASURES FOR DUST CONTROL. FOLLOW PROCEDURES FOUND IN
WISCONSIN DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1068.

6. THE USE, STORAGE, AND DISPOSAL OF CHEMICALS, CEMENT, AND OTHER COMPOUNDS
AND MATERIALS USED ON SITE SHALL BE MANAGED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION
PERIOD TO PREVENT THEIR TRANSPORT BY RUNOFF INTO WATERS OF THE STATE.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AN OPEN AGGREGATE CONCRETE TRUCK WASHOUT
AREA ON SITE.  CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE THAT CONCRETE WASHOUT SHALL BE
CONTAINED TO THIS DESIGNATED AREA AND NOT BE ALLOWED TO RUN INTO STORM
INLETS OR INTO THE OVERLAND STORMWATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM.  WASHOUT AREA
SHALL BE REMOVED UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.

8. TEMPORARY SITE RESTORATION SHALL TAKE PLACE IN DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL
NOT BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE OR ON WHICH LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES WILL
NOT BE PERFORMED FOR A PERIOD GREATER THAN 14 DAYS AND REQUIRES
VEGETATIVE COVER FOR LESS THAN ONE YEAR.  THIS TEMPORARY SITE RESTORATION
REQUIREMENT ALSO APPLIES TO SOIL STOCKPILES THAT EXIST FOR MORE THAN 7
DAYS.  PERMANENT RESTORATION APPLIES TO AREAS WHERE PERENNIAL
VEGETATIVE COVER IS NEEDED TO PERMANENTLY STABILIZE AREAS OF EXPOSED
SOIL.  PERMANENT STABILIZATION SHALL OCCUR WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS OF FINAL
GRADING.  TOPSOIL, SEED, AND MULCH SHALL BE IN GENERAL CONFORMANCE WITH
TECHNICAL STANDARDS 1058 AND 1059 AND SHALL MEET THE SPECIFICATIONS FOUND
IN THE LANDSCAPING AND SITE STABILIZATION SECTION OF THIS CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT. ANY SOIL EROSION THAT OCCURS AFTER FINAL GRADING AND/OR FINAL
STABILIZATION MUST BE REPAIRED AND THE STABILIZATION WORK REDONE.

9. IF SITE DEWATERING IS REQUIRED TO REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM CONSTRUCTION SITE
STORMWATER PRIOR TO DISCHARGING OFF-SITE OR TO WATERS OF THE STATE,
FOLLOW PROCEDURES FOUND IN TECHNICAL STANDARD 1061.

10. ALL OFF-SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION
WORK OR A STORM EVENT SHALL BE CLEANED UP BY THE END OF EACH WORKING
DAY.  FLUSHING SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.

C. ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL AT A MINIMUM BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND
WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER EVERY PRECIPITATION EVENT THAT PRODUCES 0.5 INCHES OF RAIN
OR MORE DURING A 24 HOUR PERIOD.  MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED PER WISCONSIN
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (W.A.C.) NR 151 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT TECHNICAL STANDARD
REQUIREMENTS.
D. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL THE AREA(S) SERVED
HAVE ESTABLISHED VEGETATIVE COVER.
E. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL LOCAL EROSION CONTROL
PERMITS.

DIVISION 32  EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS

32 10 00  AGGREGATE BASE & ASPHALT PAVEMENT

A. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE AND HOT MIX ASPHALT
PAVEMENT WHERE INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  ALL AGGREGATE PROVIDED MUST COMPLY
WITH SECTION 305 OF THE WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND
STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION.  PROVIDE HOT MIX ASPHALT MIXTURE TYPES PER SECTION 460
OF THE WISCONSIN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE
CONSTRUCTION.      CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AGGREGATE BASE AND HOT MIX ASPHALT
PAVEMENT TYPES AND DEPTHS AS INDICATED BELOW:

STANDARD ASPHALT PAVING HEAVY ASPHALT PAVING
1-1/2” SURFACE COURSE (E-0.3) 1-3/4” SURFACE COURSE (E-1)
1-1/2” BINDER COURSE (E-0.3) 2-1/4” BINDER COURSE (E-1)
4” OF 1-1/4” CRUSHED AGGREGATE 6” OF 1-1/4” CRUSHED AGGREGATe
6” OF 3” CRUSHED AGGREGATE 6” OF 3” CRUSHED AGGREGATE

B. CONTRACTOR TO COMPACT THE AGGREGATE BASE, ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, AND
ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE TO AN AVERAGE DENSITY PER WISCONSIN STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION.  ALL ASPHALT PAVEMENT
AREAS SHALL BE PAVED TO WITHIN 0.10' OF DESIGN SURFACE GRADES WITH POSITIVE
DRAINAGE BEING MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DESIGN PLANS.  A MINIMUM OF 1% SLOPE
SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN ALL ASPHALT PAVEMENT AREA.
C. HOT MIX ASPHALT CONSTRUCTION TO BE PROVIDED PER MORE STRINGENT
REQUIREMENTS OF GEOTECHNICAL REPORT OR CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.
D. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 4” WIDE YELLOW PAINTED STRIPING FOR PARKING STALLS,
TRAFFIC LANES, AND NO PARKING AREAS.  YELLOW PAINT MARKINGS SHALL ALSO BE
PROVIDED FOR H.C. ACCESSIBLE SYMBOLS, TRAFFIC ARROWS, AND TRAFFIC MESSAGES.

32 20 00  CONCRETE AND AGGREGATE BASE

A.     CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE AND CONCRETE WHERE
INDICATED ON THE PLANS.
B.     ALL AGGREGATE PROVIDED MUST COMPLY WITH SECTION 305 OF THE WISCONSIN
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION. ALL AGGREGATE
PLACED MUST BE COMPACTED TO AN AVERAGE DENSITY PER WISCONSIN STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION.
C.     DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF ALL CAST-IN-PLACE EXTERIOR CONCRETE FLAT WORK
SHALL CONFORM TO ACI 330R-08.
D.     EXTERIOR CONCRETE FLAT WORK CONSTRUCTION TO BE PROVIDED PER MORE
STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS OF THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT OR THIS SPECIFICATION.
CONCRETE FLAT WORK CONSTRUCTION IS AS FOLLOWS:

1. SIDEWALK CONCRETE - 4” OF CONCRETE OVER 4” OF 3/4” CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE.
CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL CONSIST OF 1/8” WIDE BY 1” DEEP TOOLED JOINT WHERE
INDICATED ON THE PLANS.

2. LOADING DOCK CONCRETE - 8” OF CONCRETE OVER 6” OF 3/4” CRUSHED AGGREGATE
BASE. CONCRETE SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH 4”X4” W5.5XW5.5 W.W.F.  LOADING
DOCK CONCRETE JOINTING SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:
a. CONTRACTION SAWCUT JOINT -CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A SAWCUT JOINT AT
MAXIMUM SPACING OF 15' ON CENTER.  SAWCUT JOINT SHALL BE 2” IN DEPTH.

b. TYPICAL POUR CONTROL JOINT - POUR CONTROL JOINT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH
1-1/4” DIAMETER BY 20” LONG SMOOTH DOWEL PLACED AT 12” ON CENTER.  ONE
HALF OF THE DOWEL SHALL BE GREASED.  GREENSTREAK 9” SPEED DOWEL TUBES
SHALL BE USED.

E. DESIGN MIXES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C94
1. STRENGTH TO BE MINIMUM OF 4,000 PSI AT 28 DAYS FOR EXTERIOR CONCRETE.
2. SLUMP SHALL NOT EXCEED 4” FOR EXTERIOR CONCRETE FLAT WORK
3. SLUMP SHALL BE 2.5” OR LESS FOR SLIP-FORMED CURB AND GUTTER
4. SLUMP SHALL BE BETWEEN 1.5” TO 3” FOR NON SLIP-FORMED CURB AND GUTTER.
5. ALL EXTERIOR CONCRETE SHALL BE AIR ENTRAINED WITH 4% TO 7% AIR CONTENT.  NO

OTHER ADMIXTURES SHALL BE USED WITHOUT APPROVAL OF EXCEL ENGINEERING,
INC.  CALCIUM CHLORIDE SHALL NOT BE USED.

6. MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE FOR ALL EXTERIOR CONCRETE SHALL BE 0.75 INCHES.
F. ALL EXTERIOR MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT CONCRETE PADS SHALL BE SIZED AND
DESIGNED BY THE EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER.
G. ALL CONCRETE FLAT WORK SURFACES AND CONCRETE CURB FLOWLINES SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED TO WITHIN 0.05' OF DESIGN SURFACE AND FLOWLINE GRADES ASSUMING
POSITIVE DRAINAGE IS MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN PLANS.
H. CONCRETE FLAT WORK SHALL HAVE CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OR SAW CUT JOINTS
PLACED AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS OR PER THIS SPECIFICATION.  SAWCUTS SHALL BE DONE
AS SOON AS POSSIBLE, BUT NO LATER THAN 24 HOURS AFTER CONCRETE IS PLACED.
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER JOINTING SHALL BE PLACED EVERY 10' OR CLOSER (6' MIN.).
ALL EXTERIOR CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A LIGHT BROOM FINISH UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  A
UNIFORM COAT OF A HIGH SOLIDS CURING COMPOUND MEETING ASTM C309 SHOULD BE
APPLIED TO ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE SURFACES.  ALL CONCRETE IS TO BE CURED FOR 7
DAYS.  EXTERIOR CONCRETE SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM BUILDINGS WITH CONTINUOUS 0.5
INCH FIBER EXPANSION JOINT AND/OR 0.25 INCH FIBER EXPANSION JOINT AT DECORATIVE
MASONRY UNITS.
I. ALL REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE ASTM A615 GRADE 60.  THICKNESS OF CONCRETE
COVER OVER REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 3” WHERE CONCRETE IS DEPOSITED
AGAINST THE GROUND WITHOUT THE USE OF FORMS AND NOT LESS THAN 1.5” IN ALL OTHER
LOCATIONS.  ALL REINFORCING SHALL BE LAPPED 36 DIAMETERS FOR UP TO #6 BARS, 60
DIAMETERS FOR #7 TO #10 BARS OR AS NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS AND EXTENDED AROUND
CORNERS WITH CORNER BARS.  PLACING AND DETAILING OF STEEL REINFORCING AND
REINFORCING SUPPORTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CRSI AND ACI MANUAL AND
STANDARD PRACTICES.  THE REINFORCEMENT SHALL NOT BE PAINTED AND MUST BE FREE OF

GREASE/OIL, DIRT OR DEEP RUST WHEN PLACED IN THE WORK.  ALL WELDED WIRE FABRIC
SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM A 185.  WELDED WIRE FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED 2”
FROM TOP OF SLAB, UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.
J. CONTRACTOR SHALL ENGAGE A QUALIFIED INDEPENDENT TESTING AND INSPECTING
AGENCY TO SAMPLE MATERIALS, PERFORM TESTS, AND SUBMIT TEST REPORTS DURING
CONCRETE PLACEMENT.  TESTS WILL BE PERFORMED ACCORDING TO ACI 301.  CAST AND
LABORATORY CURE ONE SET OF FOUR STANDARD CYLINDERS FOR EACH COMPOSITE SAMPLE
FOR EACH DAY'S POUR OF EACH CONCRETE MIX EXCEEDING 5 CU. YD., BUT LESS THAN 25 CU.
YD., PLUS ONE SET FOR EACH ADDITIONAL 50 CU. YD. OR FRACTION THEREOF. PERFORM
COMPRESSIVE-STRENGTH TESTS ACCORDING TO ASTM C 39. TEST TWO SPECIMENS AT 7 DAYS
AND TWO SPECIMENS AT 28 DAYS. PERFORM SLUMP TESTING ACCORDING TO ASTM C 143.
PROVIDE ONE TEST AT POINT OF PLACEMENT FOR EACH COMPOSITE SAMPLE, BUT NOT LESS
THAN ONE TEST FOR EACH DAY'S POUR OF EACH CONCRETE MIX. PERFORM ADDITIONAL TESTS
WHEN CONCRETE CONSISTENCY APPEARS TO CHANGE.
K. PROTECT FRESHLY PLACED CONCRETE FROM PREMATURE DRYING AND EXCESSIVE
COLD OR HOT TEMPERATURES.  IN HOT, DRY, AND WINDY WEATHER, APPLY AN
EVAPORATION-CONTROL COMPOUND ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AFTER
SCREEDING AND BULL FLOATING, BUT BEFORE POWER FLOATING AND TROWELLING.
L.  LIMIT MAXIMUM WATER-CEMENTIOUS RATIO OF CONCRETE EXPOSED TO FREEZING,
THAWING AND DEICING SALTS TO 0.45.
M. TEST RESULTS WILL BE REPORTED IN WRITING TO THE DESIGN ENGINEER, READY-MIX
PRODUCER, AND CONTRACTOR WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER TESTS.  REPORTS OF COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH TESTS SHALL CONTAIN THE PROJECT IDENTIFICATION NAME AND NUMBER, DATE OF
CONCRETE PLACEMENT, NAME OF CONCRETE TESTING SERVICE, CONCRETE TYPE AND CLASS,
LOCATION OF CONCRETE BATCH IN STRUCTURE, DESIGN COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH AT 28
DAYS, CONCRETE MIX PROPORTIONS AND MATERIALS, COMPRESSIVE BREAKING STRENGTH,
AND TYPE OF BREAK FOR BOTH 7-DAY TESTS AND 28-DAY TESTS.
N. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 4” WIDE (YELLOW OR WHITE) PAINTED STRIPING FOR PARKING
STALLS, TRAFFIC LANES, AND NO PARKING AREAS.  (YELLOW OR WHITE) PAINT MARKINGS
SHALL ALSO BE PROVIDED FOR H.C. ACCESSIBLE SYMBOLS, TRAFFIC ARROWS, AND TRAFFIC
MESSAGES.

32 30 00  LANDSCAPING AND SITE STABILIZATION

A. TOPSOIL:  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 6” OF TOPSOIL FOR ALL DISTURBED
OPEN AREAS.  REUSE SURFACE SOIL STOCKPILED ON SITE AND SUPPLEMENT WITH IMPORTED
OR MANUFACTURED TOPSOIL FROM OFF SITE SOURCES WHEN QUANTITIES ARE INSUFFICIENT.
PROVIDE SOIL ANALYSIS BY A QUALIFIED SOIL TESTING LABORATORY AS REQUIRED TO VERIFY
THE SUITABILITY OF SOIL TO BE USED AS TOPSOIL AND TO DETERMINE THE NECESSARY SOIL
AMENDMENTS.  TEST SOIL FOR PRESENCE OF ATRAZINE AND INFORM EXCEL ENGINEERING,
INC. IF PRESENT PRIOR TO BIDDING PROJECT.  TOPSOIL SHALL HAVE A PH RANGE OF 5.5 TO 8,
CONTAIN A MINIMUM OF 5 PERCENT ORGANIC MATERIAL CONTENT, AND SHALL BE FREE OF
STONES 1 INCH OR LARGER IN DIAMETER.  ALL MATERIALS HARMFUL TO PLANT GROWTH SHALL
ALSO BE REMOVED.

TOPSOIL INSTALLATION:  LOOSEN SUBGRADE TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6 INCHES AND
REMOVE STONES LARGER THAN 1” IN DIAMETER.  ALSO REMOVE ANY STICKS, ROOTS,
RUBBISH, AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATTER AND DISPOSE OF THEM OFF THE PROPERTY.
SPREAD TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF 6” BUT NOT LESS THAN WHAT IS REQUIRED TO MEET
FINISHED GRADES AFTER LIGHT ROLLING AND NATURAL SETTLEMENT.  DO NOT SPREAD
TOPSOIL IF SUBGRADE IS FROZEN, MUDDY, OR EXCESSIVELY WET.  GRADE PLANTING
AREAS TO A SMOOTH, UNIFORM SURFACE PLANE WITH LOOSE, UNIFORMLY FINE
TEXTURE.  GRADE TO WITHIN 0.05 FEET OF FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION.

B. SEEDED LAWNS:
1. PERMANENT LAWN AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED WITH THE FOLLOWING MIXTURE:  65%

KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS BLEND (2.0-2.6 LBS./1,000 S.F.), 20% PERENNIAL RYEGRASS
(0.6-0.8 LBS./1,000 S.F.), 15% FINE FESCUE (0.4-0.6 LBS/1,000 S.F.).  STRAW AND MULCH
SHALL BE LAID AT 100LBS/1,000 S.F.  FERTILIZE AS PER SOIL TEST OR APPLY 5-10-10 OR
EQUIVALENT AT 5-6 LBS/1,000 S.F.  SEE EROSION MATTING SPECIFICATIONS AS
REQUIRED. ALL SITE DISTURBED AREAS NOT DESIGNATED FOR OTHER LANDSCAPING
AND SITE STABILIZATION METHODS SHALL BE SEEDED AS PERMANENT LAWN.  NO
BARE TOPSOIL SHALL BE LEFT ONSITE.

2. ALL PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY STORM WATER CONVEYANCE SWALE BOTTOMS
AND SIDE SLOPES SHALL BE SEEDED WITH THE FOLLOWING MIXTURE:  45% KENTUCKY
BLUEGRASS (0.60 LBS./1000 S.F.), 40% CREEPING RED FESCUE (0.50 LBS./1,000 S.F.),
AND 15% PERENNIAL RYEGRASS (0.20 LBS./1,000 S.F.).  FERTILIZE AS PER SOIL TEST OR
APPLY 5-10-10 OR EQUIVALENT AT 5-6 LBS./1,000 S.F.  SEE EROSION MATTING
SPECIFICATIONS AS REQUIRED.

3. ALL TEMPORARY SEEDING SHALL CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING MIXTURE:  100%
RYEGRASS AT 1.9 LBS./1,000 S.F.  STRAW AND MULCH SHALL BE LAID AT 100 LBS./1,000
S.F.  FERTILIZE AS PER SOIL TEST OR APPLY 5-10-10 OR EQUIVALENT AT 5-6 LBS./1,000
S.F.  SEE EROSION MATTING SPECIFICATIONS AS REQUIRED.

C. SEEDED LAWN MAINTENANCE:  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE OF ALL
LANDSCAPING FOR A PERIOD OF 90 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF INSTALLATION.  AT THE END OF
THE MAINTENANCE PERIOD, A HEALTHY, UNIFORM, CLOSE STAND OF GRASS SHOULD BE
ESTABLISHED FREE OF WEEDS AND SURFACE IRREGULARITIES.  LAWN COVERAGE SHOULD
EXCEED 90% AND BARE SPOTS SHOULD NOT EXCEED 5”X5”.  CONTRACTOR SHOULD
REESTABLISH LAWNS THAT DO NOT COMPLY WITH THESE REQUIREMENTS AND CONTINUE
MAINTENANCE UNTIL LAWNS ARE SATISFACTORY.
D. EROSION MATTING:

1. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE EROSION CONTROL MATTING (NORTH AMERICAN GREEN
S150) OR EQUIVALENT ON ALL SLOPES THAT ARE 4:1 AND GREATER OUTSIDE OF
STORMWATER CONVEYANCE SWALES AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BASINS.

2. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE EROSION MATTING (NORTH AMERICAN GREEN C125) OR
EQUIVALENT IN ALL SWALE BOTTOMS AND SIDE SLOPES AS WELL AS STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT BASIN BOTTOMS AND SIDE SLOPES AS REQUIRED.

E. TREES AND SHRUBS:  FURNISH NURSERY-GROWN TREES AND SHRUBS WITH HEALTHY
ROOT SYSTEMS DEVELOPED BY TRANSPLANTING OR ROOT PRUNING.  PROVIDE WELL-SHAPED,
FULLY BRANCHED, AND HEALTHY LOOKING STOCK.  STOCK SHOULD ALSO BE FREE OF DISEASE,
INSECTS, EGGS, LARVAE, AND DEFECTS SUCH AS KNOTS, SUN SCALD, INJURIES, ABRASIONS,
AND DISFIGUREMENT.  SEE THE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR SPECIFIC SPECIE TYPE, SIZE, AND
LOCATION.
F. TREE AND SHRUB INSTALLATION:  EXCAVATE CIRCULAR PITS WITH SIDES SLOPED
INWARD.  TRIM BASE LEAVING CENTER AREA RAISED SLIGHTLY TO SUPPORT ROOT BALL.
EXCAVATE PIT APPROXIMATELY THREE TIMES AS WIDE AS THE ROOT BALL DIAMETER.  SET
TREES AND SHRUBS PLUMB AND IN CENTER OF PIT WITH TOP OF BALL 1” ABOVE ADJACENT
FINISHED GRADES.  PLACE PLANTING SOIL MIX AROUND ROOT BALL IN LAYERS AND TAMP TO
SETTLE MIX.  WATER ALL PLANTS THOROUGHLY.  PROVIDE TEMPORARY STAKING FOR TREES
AS REQUIRED.
G. TREE AND SHRUB MAINTENANCE/WARRANTY:  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE
OF ALL LANDSCAPING FOR A PERIOD OF 90 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF INSTALLATION.
MAINTENANCE TO INCLUDE REGULAR WATERING AS REQUIRED FOR SUCCESSFUL PLANT
ESTABLISHMENT.  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 1 YEAR WARRANTY ON ALL TREES, SHRUBS, AND
PERENNIALS.

DIVISION 33  UTILITIES

33 10 00  SITE UTILITIES

A. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ON SITE.
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PIPE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND DEPTHS AT POINT OF PROPOSED
CONNECTIONS AND VERIFY PROPOSED UTILITY ROUTES ARE CLEAR (PER CODE) OF ALL
EXISTING UTILITIES AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  COSTS INCURRED
FOR FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL BE THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY.
B. STORM UTILITY PIPE INVERTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN 0.10' OF DESIGN INVERT
ELEVATIONS ASSUMING PIPE SLOPE AND SEPARATION IS MAINTAINED PER THE UTILITY DESIGN
PLANS AND STATE REQUIREMENTS.
C. ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED PER STATE, LOCAL, AND INDUSTRY STANDARDS.
STORM SEWER SHALL BE INSTALLED PER "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR SEWER AND WATER
CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN". THE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAINING STATE PLUMBING REVIEW APPROVAL.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAINING ALL OTHER PERMITS REQUIRED TO INSTALL WATER, SANITARY AND STORM SEWER.
D. SEE PLANS FOR ALL OTHER UTILITY SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS.

missyvs
New Stamp



Δ

PROJECT NUMBER

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

©2016 EXCEL ENGINEERING, INC.

SHEET NUMBER

1602500

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

 F
O

R

LA
M

ER
S 

DA
IR

Y 
IN

C.
N
41
0 
SP
EE
L 
SC
HO
O
L 
RD
 ●
 A
PP
LE
TO
N
, W
I 5
49
15

N
O

T 
FO

R 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

PRELIMINARY DATES

C1.1
EXISTING SITE AND
DEMOLITION PLAN

APR. 29, 2016



Δ

PROJECT NUMBER

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

©2016 EXCEL ENGINEERING, INC.

SHEET NUMBER

1602500

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

 F
O

R

LA
M

ER
S 

DA
IR

Y 
IN

C.
N
41
0 
SP
EE
L 
SC
HO
O
L 
RD
 ●
 A
PP
LE
TO
N
, W
I 5
49
15

N
O

T 
FO

R 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

PRELIMINARY DATES

C1.2
SITE AND LANDSCAPE
PLAN

APR. 29, 2016



Δ

PROJECT NUMBER

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

©2016 EXCEL ENGINEERING, INC.

SHEET NUMBER

1602500

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

 F
O

R

LA
M

ER
S 

DA
IR

Y 
IN

C.
N
41
0 
SP
EE
L 
SC
HO
O
L 
RD
 ●
 A
PP
LE
TO
N
, W
I 5
49
15

N
O

T 
FO

R 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

PRELIMINARY DATES

C1.3
GRADING, UTILITY, AND
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

APR. 29, 2016



   
 
 
 
 

 

Street Vacation Request – Heartland Court for Approval/Denial  Page 1 of 1 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:    May 17, 2016              AGENDA ITEM #:  8c 

ACTION TYPE:        Legislative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors     
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 11, 2016 
RE:   Street Vacation Request – Part of Heartland Court 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a legislative action1 item for Town Board discussion and possible 
action.    
 
SUMMARY:  In concert with the proposed Certified Survey Map #2016‐01, a part of Heartland Court, as 
described area and shown on the attached exhibit, is no longer needed to provide frontage to lots 18, 
19, and 20 in the Creekview Acres Plat. 

 
PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  The Plan Commission recommended approval of the 
proposed partial street vacation at their May 9, 2016 meeting. 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Wisconsin State Statutes: §236 ‐ Platting Lands And Recording And Vacating Plats 
2. Wisconsin State Statutes: § 66.1003 ‐ Discontinuance of a public way. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. Heartland Court Street Vacation Legal Description 
2. Heartland Court Street Vacation Exhibit 

                                                            
1 Legislative actions are those which result in policy making.  They affect the community as a whole rather than a small area or specific 
individuals.  The adoption, amendment and implementation of plans, budgets, policies, and ordinances are considered legislative actions.  
Legislative action allows for a great deal of discretion.  They are limited only by procedural and constitutional concerns.  In many cases, 
legislative actions require or encourage public participation in helping shape the decision, e.g. public hearings, etc. 

 



Heartland Court Street Vacation Legal Description 
 
Part of Heartland Court in Creekview Acres Plat, being a part of Government Lot 8, 

Section 28, Township 21 North, Range 18 East, Town of Buchanan, Outagamie County, 
Wisconsin and being more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section 28; thence North 00°-13’-46” East 
along the West line of said Lot 8, a distance of 343.27 feet; thence South 89°-46’-14” East,  
distance of 33.00 feet to the Southwest corner of Lot 21 of said Creekview Acres Plat; thence 
continuing South 89°-46’-14” East along the Northerly right-of-way line of said Heartland Court, 
a distance of 20.15 feet; thence North 86°-26’-23” East along said Northerly right-of-way line, a 
distance of 251.35 feet; thence Northeasterly along said Northerly right-of-way line 32.14 feet on 
a curve to the left having a radius of 67.00 feet, the chord of said curve bears North 72°-41’-58” 
East, a chord distance of 31.83 feet to the point of beginning; thence Northeasterly along said 
Northerly right-of-way line 37.07 feet on a curve to the left having a radius of 20.00 feet, the 
chord of said curve bears North 05°-52’-01” East, a chord distance of 31.98 feet; thence 
Northeasterly along said right-of-way line 179.01 feet on a curve to the right having a radius of 
60.00 feet, the chord of said curve bears North 38°-14’-11” East, a chord distance of 119.63 
feet; thence Southwesterly 60.52 feet on a curve to the left having a radius of 133.00 feet, the 
chord of said curve bears South 33°-41’-54” West, a chord distance of 60.00 feet; thence South 
20°-39’-44” West, a distance of 44.99 feet; thence Southwesterly 44.78 feet on a curve to the 
right having a radius of 67.00 feet, the chord of said curve bears South 39°-48’-38” West, a 
chord distance of 43.95 feet to the point of beginning and containing 0.139 acres of land more 
or less. 



Δ

ΔΔ

Δ

Δ

Δ



   
 
 
 
 

 

Conditional Use Permit – Cheryl Wuyts for Approval/Denial  Page 1 of 1 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:    May 17, 2016              AGENDA ITEM #:  8d 

ACTION TYPE:        Legislative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors     
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 11, 2016 
RE:   Conditional Use Permit – Cheryl Wuyts 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a legislative action1 item for Town Board discussion and possible 
action.    
 
SUMMARY:  Applicant Cheryl Wuyts is requesting an Outagamie County Conditional Use Permit.  As 
required under County Code, the Town is required to provide consent of application prior to County 
Zoning approval. 

 
PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  The Plan Commission recommended approval of the 
conditional use permit at their May 9, 2016 meeting. 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): NONE 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. Conditional Use Application – Cheryl Wuyts 

                                                            
1 Legislative actions are those which result in policy making.  They affect the community as a whole rather than a small area or specific 
individuals.  The adoption, amendment and implementation of plans, budgets, policies, and ordinances are considered legislative actions.  
Legislative action allows for a great deal of discretion.  They are limited only by procedural and constitutional concerns.  In many cases, 
legislative actions require or encourage public participation in helping shape the decision, e.g. public hearings, etc. 

 

























600ft4002000
DISCLAIMER: This map is not guaranteed to be

accurate, correct, current, or complete and
conclusions drawn are the responsibility of the

user.



   
 
 
 
 

 

Business Liquor License Renewals July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017  Page 1 of 2 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:    May 17, 2016            AGENDA ITEM #:  10a 

ACTION TYPE:        Quasi‐Judicial      (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 12, 2016 
RE:   Business Liquor License Renewals (2016‐2017) 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a quasi‐judiciali action item for Town approval or denial.  The motion 
to approve or deny must include the explicit reason for such action based on the findings of fact and 
standards of law; including any interpretations or conditions. 
 
SUMMARY:  The Town must grant, issue or deny all liquor licenses by no later than June 15 for the 
upcoming licensing year.  The June Town Board meeting will not be held until the 21st, therefore the 
Board is required to complete this process in May or hold a special Town Board meeting before June 15. 
 
The liquor licensing and operator’s approval process for the Town is a team project which involves the 
Treasurer/Deputy Clerk, Administrative Assistant.  If there are questions on the process, regulations or 
applicants please let us know prior to the meeting as it may be too late for us to answer any questions 
properly at the meeting. 
 
CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECKS:  Background checks were completed on all agents of each 
establishment.  No applicable violations (as listed in our Town policy) were found. 
 
PREMISES DESCRIPTIONS:  Licenses are supposed to particularly describe the area where beverages will 
be sold, consumed and stored onsite.  The Wisconsin Towns Association recommends that licenses have 
specific descriptions of premises.  For any existing license holder, there are only two options for 
modification to a premises description: 1) Use process in §125.12 to modify a license which requires 
notice and opportunity for a hearing, and 2) The Town may pass a regulatory ordinance on licensing (ex. 
a point system code, requirement on months to be in operation). 
 
Therefore, during this license renewal period premises descriptions as provided by applicants on their 
renewal forms should conform to the premises description as originally approved by the Town Board 
and not include any new areas that were not previously approved.  While some descriptions have 
changed, they all generally conform to previous licenses or were found to be more restrictive.   
 
DELINQUENT ALCOHOL ACCOUNTS:  Alcohol licenses may not be issued if the establishment is 
delinquent beyond 15 days for fermented malt beverages and 30 days for intoxicating liquors.  
Wholesalers should notify the Town of any delinquent accounts and may request the license not be 
issued until such bills are paid.  Wholesales may not have licenses withheld for such things as bank fees, 



 

Business Liquor License Renewals July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017  Page 2 of 2 

soda or food bills, NSF bills or other outstanding debts.  To date, the Town has not been contacted by 
any wholesaler regarding a Town establishment. 
 
TAX, ASSESSMENT & CLAIM DELINQUENCIES:  Section §339‐13 of the Code of the Town of Buchanan 
states that no license shall be granted for any premises for which taxes, assessments or other claims of 
the Town are delinquent and unpaid.  Property tax records were reviewed for all establishments, except 
for those in strip malls.  Personal property tax records were also reviewed for all establishments, 
including those in strip malls.  Therefore, it is recommended that any approval of licenses for the 
establishments above be approved contingent upon payment in full of any delinquencies and unpaid 
claims. 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. §125 Wis. Stats. 
2. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §339. 
3. Alcohol License (Operators) Applications Policy, adopted January 2009. 

 
JDG 
 

### 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Business Liquor License Renewals for July 1, 2016‐June 30, 2017 
 
 
 

i Quasi‐judicial actions involve the application of rules, policies and ordinances to the facts of a particular proposal or application.  The Board 
acts in a quasi‐judicial manner when it considers special exception permits, site plans, land divisions, variances, license/permit revocations and 
similar decisions.  Quasi‐judicial decisions involve the exercise of limited discretion.  For example, when deciding whether to grant a site plan, the 
Board has the power to investigate facts, hold hearings, weigh evidence, draw conclusions, and use that information as a basis for their official 
decision.  Discretion of quasi‐judicial decision makers is strictly limited by local ordinance and state law.  Quasi‐judicial decision makers must 
apply the law as written and may not substitute their judgment for that of the governing body.  Board members should not have conversations 
or receive correspondence regarding a quasi‐judicial matter that is pending before the Board or which may come before the Board except during 
a noticed meeting or hearing on the matter.  Such outside contacts are known as “ex parte communication.”  Parties are entitled by law to know 
and examine the source of information used by the Board in its decision‐making.  Board members should avoid ex‐parte communication by 
suggesting that members of the public present information in an open meeting or public hearing or submit a written comment for distribution at 
the meeting. Board members should disclose ex parte communication at an open meeting or hearing to make the information part of the record 
so that it can be considered in decision making. 

 

                                                            



 

 

Town of Buchanan 

Outagamie County 

Notice of Application for License 2016-2017 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following applications have been received from the following 

named persons for licenses to sell intoxicating liquor, fermented malt beverages or wine in their respective 

business located in the Town of Buchanan for the licensing year July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017: 

 
Name of Applicant Business & Location 
 
Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor Combination License: 
 
Mark Skogen 
Sydfest, Inc. 
237 Second Avenue South 
Onalaska, WI  54650  

Festival Foods    
W3195 Van Roy Road 
Appleton, WI  54915 

 
  
Robert Forsyth 
FKG Oil Company 
721 W Main St 
Belleville, IL  62220 

Buchanan Motomart   
W3140 Van Roy Road 
Appleton, WI  54915 

 
  
Michael Turzenski 
Ultra Mart Foods LLC 
875 E Wisconsin Ave 
Milwaukee, WI  53202-5404 

Ultra Mart Foods LLC 
D/B/A Pick N Save #6403 
N135 Stoney Brook Road 
Appleton, WI  54915 

  
Peter Vandenhouten   
Shopko Holding Company, Inc 
PO Box 19060 
Green Bay, WI  54307 

 

Shopko Express #504 
W3208 Van Roy Road 
Appleton, WI  54915 

 

  
“Class A” Liquor License: 

 
Mark Lamers    
Lamers Dairy, Inc. 
N162 Crooked Pine Court 
Appleton, WI  54915 
 

Lamers Dairy Inc. 
N410 Speel School Road 
Appleton, WI  54915 

 

  
Class “B” Beer License: 
 
Thomas Hester III   
TRH Restaurants II, Inc. 
1027 Shakerville Rd  
Oconomowoc, WI  53066 
 

Rocky Rococo Pizza & Pasta 
W3178 Van Roy Road, Ste. F 
Appleton, WI  54915 

  
Class “B” Beer License, “Class C” License: 
 
Roger Van Daalwyk  
Wisconsin International Raceway Inc. 
W4671 Creekview Road 
Kaukauna, WI  54130 
 

Wisconsin International Raceway  
W1460 County Road KK 
Kaukauna, WI  54130 

Jason  Porter 
Ballyhoo LLC 
1800 N. Eugene St. 
Appleton, WI  54914 
 
 

Island  Sushi Buffet 
N162 Eisenhower Dr Ste 300 
Appleton, WI  54915 

Douglas A. Neis 
Family Entertainment LLC 
100 E Wisconsin Ave Ste 1900 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
 
 
 
 
 

Appleton East Cinema 
W3091 Van Roy Road 
Appleton, WI 54915 



 

 

Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor Combination License: 

  
  
  
Marco & Fe Montalvo 
El Azteca Restaurants, Inc.  
1808 Vandenberg Lane 
Kaukauna, WI  54130 

El Azteca Restaurant 
N474 Eisenhower Drive, Ste. F 
Appleton, WI  54915 
 

  
  
  
Stuart B. Brown 
Red Robin International, Inc. 
6312 S. Fiddlers Green Circle, 200N 
Greenwood Village, CO  80111 

Red Robin America’s Gourmet Burgers 
N109 Stoney Brook Road 
Appleton, WI  54915 
 

  
Daniel Newhouse 
THENEWC2 LLC 
3716 S Berryfield Ln 
Appleton, WI 54915  

Sinful Souls N Spirits 
N162 Eisenhower Drive, Ste. 400 
Appleton, WI  54915 

  
Lawrence Zunker 
College Group Inc.  
1610 Valley Drive  
Wisconsin Dells, WI  53965 
 

Uno Chicago Grill    
W3254 Van Roy Road 
Appleton, WI  54915 
 
 
 

Kevin LaPointe 
Chipotle Mexican Grill #2439 
4315 Windermer Lane 
Oneida, WI 54155 
 
 

Chipotle Mexican Grill #2439 
W3198 County Rd KK, Suite A 
Appleton, WI  54915 
 
 
 

Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor Combination License: 
 
Thomas Schmidt 
Countryside Golf Club, Inc.  
W713 Weiler Road  
Kaukauna, WI  54130 

Countryside Golf Club, Inc. 
W726 Weiler Road 
Kaukauna, WI  54130 
 

  
Christopher Paulson 
GameDay Sports Bar Inc 
1531 Whitetail Dr 
Neenah, WI  54956 

GameDay Sports Bar 
N225 Stoney Brook Road 
Appleton, WI  54915 
 

  
Mark Miller-President 
Darboy Ventures LLC 
2119 W Capitol Dr 
Appleton, WI  54914 
 

The StoneYard 
N140 Eisenhower Dr 
Appleton, WI  54915 
 

  
Edward Schmitt 
E & L Schmitt LLC. 
913 Boyd Ave 
Kaukauna, WI  54130 

The Pit Stop Bar and Grill  
W1560 County Road KK 
Kaukauna, WI  54130 

  

Said applications will be presented for license approval to the Town Board at their regular Town 

Board meeting scheduled for 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 17, 2016. 

 

 

Publish:  Wednesday, May 11, 2016  

Posted:   May 5, 2016  

 





   
 
 
 
 

 

County Highway ZZ and Haas Road Reconstruction/Jurisdictional Transfer  Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN MEETING:    May 17, 2016         AGENDA ITEM #:  10b 

ACTION TYPE:      Legislative Action    (For Discussion Only) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 12, 2016 
RE:   County Highway ZZ and Haas Road Reconstruction/Jurisdictional Transfer 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This item is for discussion only with potential follow‐up action at a future 
meeting. 
 

SUMMARY:   Supervisor Kavanaugh is requesting the Town Board review and possibly reconsider the 
prior decision for the County Highway ZZ/Haas Road reconstruction and jurisdictional transfer. 

 
The Town and County have been planning for several years the reconstruction of County Road ZZ and 
Haas Road.  The project includes the realignment of CTH ZZ.  Haas Road between County Highway ZZ 
and County Highway Z is planned to be upgraded to County Highway standards in 2017.  Afterwards, 
that particular section of Haas Road will be transferred to the County.  The portion of County ZZ from 
the current Haas Road, west to County Z will be terminated and a cul‐de‐sac created. This section will be 
transferred to Town jurisdiction.  Reconstruction for this segment of the multi‐year project is planned 
for 2017 and is included in the five‐year Capital Improvement Plan. 
 
As of November 2015, total project costs are estimated at $899,000. The Town would be responsible for 
$216,000 of the total costs.  The Town’s responsibility is to bring Haas Road to Town standards.  
Additional costs associated with bringing Haas Road to County highway standards will be borne by the 
County.  Additionally, the Town is responsible for the removal of old CTH ZZ and the construction of a 
cul‐de‐sac. 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S):   

1. Town of Buchanan Capital Improvement Plan 2016‐2020. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
Is there a fiscal impact? Yes; $216,000 (estimated) 
Is it currently budgeted or planned? Yes, 2017 (CIP) 
Amount: $156,000 GL 57331 (Capital Projects) – Roads & Public Works 

 
JDG 

### 
Attachments: 

1. Intergovernmental Agreement CTH ZZ – Haas Road Reconstruction 
2. Concept Map Overview 









   
 
 
 
 

 

Town Appointments for Approval/Denial    Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN MEETING:    May 17, 2016            AGENDA ITEM #:  10c/d/e/f 

ACTION TYPE:      Administrative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 12, 2016 
RE:   Appointments to Plan Commission / Board of Review / Fox Cities Transit Commission 

& Public Safety Committee 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is an administrative actioni item for Town Board Approval/Denial.    
 
SUMMARY:  The following appointments are for consideration: 
 
Agenda Item 10c – Town of Buchanan Plan Commission: 

 Mary Van Wychen & Jon Lamers, 3‐year term July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2019. 
 
Agenda Item 10d – Town of Buchanan Board of Review: 

 Jerry Wallenfang & Al Lamers, 1‐year term May 17, 2016 to May 15, 2017. 
 

Agenda Item 10e – Fox Cities Transit Commission: 

 Joel Gregozeski, 1‐year term June 1, 2016 to May 31, 2017. 
 

Agenda Item 10f – Town of Buchanan ad‐hoc Public Safety Committee: 

 Town Board Representatives: Mark Mc Andrews & Karen Lawrence, 1‐year term June 1, 2016 to 
May 31, 2017. 

 Fire Department Representatives:  Dennis Berg & Lisa Van Schyndel, 1‐year term June 1, 2016 to 
May 31, 2017. 

 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

 Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §114 – Plan Commission 

 Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §133 – Board of Review 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
JDG 
 

### 

i Administrative actions involve the routine application of adopted rules, policies and standards.  Examples include the appointment to Boards 
and Commissions, approval of bills, the awarding of contracts/agreements and the issuance of permits and licenses for permitted uses.  
Discretion associated with these types of decisions is very limited and is based solely on state statutes, local ordinances and/or policy.  

 

                                                            



   
 
 
 
 

 

Street Lighting Request – Eisenhower Drive for Approval/Denial  Page 1 of 2 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:    May 17, 2016              AGENDA ITEM #:  10g 

ACTION TYPE:        Legislative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors     
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 11, 2016 
RE:   Request for Street Light along Eisenhower Drive 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a legislative action1 item for Town Board discussion and possible 
action.    
 
SUMMARY:  The Town received a request for a street light to be placed along the west side of 
Eisenhower Drive, approximately 525 feet north of County Road KK (Calumet Street).  The request came 
from riders of Valley Transit services.  The request noted concerns with visibility during dark hours for 
transit riders who frequent the area retail and BioLife Plasma Services facility.  Valley Transit supports 
the request as it will make it easier for transit operators to see individuals waiting for bus pickup within 
public right‐of‐way. 

 
Staff has reviewed the location and has requested a cost proposal from WE Energies.  Several site 
constraints exist including the availability of power in the immediate area.  The proposed work is 
attached. 
 

Installation of the lighting at this location is in conformance to Town Policy.  Private 
egress/ingress to retail centers do exist on both east and west Eisenhower, thus creating an 
intersection of sorts.  Staff could not identify any crash data for this area however.    
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Town of Buchanan ‐ Street Lighting Policy – Approved January 2014. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
Is there a fiscal impact? Yes; $7,003.47 Installation (one‐time) & $36.59 Monthly Charge 
Is it currently budgeted or planned? No 
Amount: $0 GL #53420.1 (Street Lighting) – Public Works 

 
 
 

                                                            
1 Legislative actions are those which result in policy making.  They affect the community as a whole rather than a small area or specific 
individuals.  The adoption, amendment and implementation of plans, budgets, policies, and ordinances are considered legislative actions.  
Legislative action allows for a great deal of discretion.  They are limited only by procedural and constitutional concerns.  In many cases, 
legislative actions require or encourage public participation in helping shape the decision, e.g. public hearings, etc. 

 



 

Application for Site Plan 2016‐01 for Approval/Denial  Page 2 of 2 

JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. Work Request #3923047 – Non Standard Street Lighting 
2. Exhibit #3923047 Non Standard Street Lighting 

 







SHEET NO.

OF1 5 
$DATE$ $TIME$ $FILE$

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

FT. OF CORNER

SERV PIPE SIZE: MATERIAL:

CATV JOINT USE #: TEL JOINT USE #:

OPER MAP #: FEEDER/LINE #:

PREPARED BY:

OFFICE #: CELL #:

E-MAIL:

PAGER #:

 

 

 

  

EFV

CURB VLV

RELIGHT

ELECTRIC INFORMATION

PROPOSED GAS SERVICE INFORMATION

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ELEC WR

GAS WR

CITY / TOWN / VILLAGE:  

PROJECT ID:  CGS #:

 WI 3923047

           

COMMON INFORMATION

STAKING REQUIREMENTS:

EASEMENT:

MAIN / SERVICE IN 

SURVEYOR

DESIGNER

STAKED

NOT NEEDED
YES NO

X

 

 

   

RESTORE PRIVATE PROPERTY:          WE ENERGIES            CUSTOMER

WORK IS APPROX                     FT,    DIRECTION                   OF CL OF     

NEAREST CROSS STREET  
(ALSO FOR GAS SERVICE TEE)

X  

    

MTR SIZE: MTR TYPE:

MTR LOC:

TIE IN PIPING

CUST/PROJ NAME:

PROJECT LOCATION:

WORK DESCRIPTION:

 DATE PREPARED: DATE REVISED:  CONSTRUCTION TYPE:

IO #:

                                                                                               

INSTALL NON STANDARD                                               

STREET LIGHT                                                                                

RUSS GOSSEN                                                      

920-380-3478               

                              

                              

5/2/2016                                          

                                   

26057                                 

                                   

                                       

                        

                   

                                           

3924-8984-04            

                       

F  LPK54                

                       

CTH KK (CALUMET ST.)                                             

170        NORTH      

T/ BUCHANAN                                                      

                                                                                          

TOWN OF BUCHANAN                                                      

N161 EISENHOWER DR.                                                 

N

7. Securing parked vehicles

6. Seat belts

5. Lock out - Tag out

4. Fall protection

3. Rubber gloves and sleeves

2. Excavation and shoring

1. Enclosed space procedures

CRITICAL SAFETY RULES - EO:

JOB OWNER:  KATHY MEYER

SECTION / TOWN / RANGE:   SW1/4 SEC32, T21N, R18E

JOB INFO:

SITE VISIT COMPLETED BY:  RUSS GOSSEN

RESTORATION IS REQUIRED 

CUSTOMER AWARE TRENCHING MAY SETTLE,

 

ROOT DAMAGE

WE ENERGIES IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR 

TO INSTALLATION

PRIVATE UNDERGROUND FACILITIES PRIOR

CUSTOMER IS REQUIRED TO LOCATE ALL 

WE ENERGIES WILL NOT HAUL SPOIL

WE ENERGIES WILL RESTORE

DIGGERS HOTLINE REQUIRED

CONTINGENCIES & COMMENTS:

 

 

X

 

CONTRACTOR/BUILDER:                                                 

PLUMBER/ HVAC:                                                

CUSTOMER: JOEL GREGOZESKI 920-734-8599

ELECTRICIAN:                                                

MAIN CONTACTS

CUSTOMER HAS REVIEWED AND APPROVES SKETCH

CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE OF APPROVAL           DATE

12" WATTLE or 12"/20" SEDIMENT LOG 

or 9.5"/20" EROSION EEL 

APPROXIMATE BORE PIT LOCATION

(WITH & WITHOUT PERIMETER 

CONTROL) 

SILT FENCE

VEGETATIVE BUFFER

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE

STONE DITCH CHECK

SOIL STABILIZER, TYPE B

TIMBER MAT

SAND or ROCK BAG

SURFACE WATER FLOW

TRACKING PAD

EROSION MAT CLASS I, TYPE A

EROSION MAT CLASS I, TYPE B

EROSION MAT CLASS I, TYPE B URBAN

EROSION MAT CLASS II

MULCH

EROSION MAT CLASS III

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN

EROSION MAT CLASS I, TYPE A URBAN

ENV

8, 27

BORE PIT

A/B/C/D

TSB

ENV

8, 27

BORE PIT



E
IS

E
N

H
O

W
E

R
 D

R
.

$
D

A
T

E
$

$
T
IM

E
$

$
F
IL

E
$

  

E
L
E

C
 W

R

G
A

S
 W

R

 W
I 

3
9
2
3
0
4
7

  
  
  
  
  
 

S
H

E
E
T
 

N
O
.

O
F

2
 

5
 

N

WIRE KEY:

F17: 3 #2 AL 15 KV
$8: 350 TXR
S3: #1/0 TXR
S: #6 DX

F17

F
1
7

$8

HANDHOLES

FIBER OPTIC

TDS METRO

T
D

S

4
" 

D
U

C
T

3'

1
1
8
'

 S
3
 

G
R

A
S

S

10'4" DUCT

94U1930

75-3  120/208
100

SHEET 3

R
/W



$
D

A
T

E
$

12' UTILITY

EASEMENT

E
IS

E
N

H
O

W
E

R
 D

R
.

$
D

A
T

E
$

$
T
IM

E
$

$
F
IL

E
$

  

E
L
E

C
 W

R

G
A

S
 W

R

 W
I 

3
9
2
3
0
4
7

  
  
  
  
  
 

S
H

E
E
T
 

N
O
.

O
F

3
 

5
 

N

5
 

ENGINEERING

PER DAVEL

WETLANDS

DELINEATED

WIRE KEY:

F17: 3 #2 AL 15 KV
$8: 350 TXR
S3: #1/0 TXR
S: #6 DX

HANDHOLE

           AT&T

A
T

&
T

T
D

S
T

D
S

31 L.F. - S3

BORE

3'

3'

G
R

A
S

S
G

R
A

S
S

2
9
'

T
W

C
A

T
&

T

TOTAL SPAN S3 - 381'

(ASPHALT)

DRIVEWAY

     BANK

1
8
'

START BORE

END BORE

START BORE

1
2
9
' 
- 

S
3

B
O

R
E

5
'

PL
BORE PIT

ENV

8, 27

R
/W

R
/W

110

120

SHEET 4

SHEET 4

SHEET 3

ENV

BORE PIT

8, 27

130

ENV

BORE PIT

8, 27



$
D

A
T

E
$

$
T
IM

E
$

$
F
IL

E
$

  

E
L
E

C
 W

R

G
A

S
 W

R

 W
I 

3
9
2
3
0
4
7

  
  
  
  
  
 

S
H

E
E
T
 

N
O
.

O
F

4
 

5
 

R
IP

R
A
P

1
8
" 

C
M

P

12' UTILITY

EASEMENT

N

N139

N140

ENGINEERING

PER DAVEL

WETLANDS

DELINEATED

       ENTRANCE

SHOPPING CENTER

UTILITY EASEMENT

51' INGRESS & EGRESS/

E
IS

E
N

H
O

W
E

R
 D

R
.HEAD

SPRINKLER

PLAT

EASEMENT PER

& EGRESS/UTILITY

15' INGRESS

P
A

V
E

D
 S

H
O

U
L

D
E

R

WIRE KEY:

F17: 3 #2 AL 15 KV
$8: 350 TXR
S3: #1/0 TXR
S: #6 DX

F
1
7

A
T

&
T

A
T

&
T

T
W

C

TWC
ATT

T
D

S
 F
IB

E
R

A
T

T

C
/L
 D
IT

C
H

C
/L
 D
IT

C
H

F17

285

       FOUND

3/4" REBAR

12' MAST, 3' BOC

150W HPS

FULL CUTOFF COBRA

RISER DETAIL

5'

2
'

S
3

GAS

F17
F17

T
D

S

3'

1'

S

END BORE

END BORE

4
4
' 
- 

S
3

B
O

R
E

1 - 3" D

PL

06U10670

150-3  120/208

16-

30-5          

BORE PIT

ENV

8, 27

R
/W

150

P
160 16U

         

170

SHEET 3

BORE PIT

ENV

8, 27

140

CAUTION



$DATE$ $TIME$ $FILE$

 

 

ELEC WR

GAS WR

 WI 3923047

           

SHEET NO.

OF5 5 

1.       If WDNR and/or USACE permits were obtained for the project, all permit conditions shall 

          be met during construction of the project.

2.  If soil disturbance occurs on slopes or channels/ditches leading to wetlands or waterways, 

     or within wetlands, the disturbed areas shall be stabilized and appropriate erosion control 

     Best Management Practices (BMPs) shall be implemented.  

     Refer to We Energies’ Construction Site Sediment and Erosion Control Standards.
4.  Inspect installed erosion control BMPs at least one time per week and after ½-inch rain

     events; repair as necessary.

            a.    Any quantity of oil is spilled into surface water;

            b.  Any oil spill greater than 50 ppm PCB into a sewer, vegetable garden, or grazing

                  land;

            c.      Any oil spill containing greater than 500 ppm PCB;

                property owner.

     the wetlands.

      equivalent shall be utilized to access pole locations.

       restoration of pre-construction soil stratification, and restoration to pre-construction 

       elevations.

       surface. 

     approved sediment bag, a straw bale dewatering basin, a combination of both, or equivalent.

Waterways

       navigable waterways/streams.

Threatened and Endangered Species

        harass, harm, or kill a protected species under state and federal regulations.  Proper 

        precautions shall be taken to ensure harm to individuals is avoided.  

       between November 5 and March 15.

Invasive Species

         Council on Forestry Transportation and Utility Rights-of Way Best Management Practices

         should be followed: (http://council.wisconsinforestry.org/invasives/transportation/). 

Cultural and Historical Resources, cont.

        potentially having Native American artifacts, burial mounds or burial sites, which could be 

        encountered during construction.

        immediately.  Contact the Environmental Department who will contact the State Burial

       Sites Preservation Office and determine the next steps that must be taken in order to 

       comply with state law.  Work at that site MAY NOT PROCEED until the Environmental 

       Department authorizes it.

       Code HS 2.04 (6), must be present to monitor all ground disturbing activities.

Frac-out Contingency Plan

       contingency plan shall incorporate the following components.

             a. Continuously inspect the bore paths for frac-outs in order to respond quickly 

                 and appropriately.

             b. Containment materials (e.g. silt fence, straw bales, sand bags, etc.) shall be on site

                 and available should a frac-out occur.

             c. A vac truck shall be accessible on short notice in order to respond quickly to a frac-out.

Contaminated Soils

Spills

            d.  Five gallons or more of oil spilled to the ground; 

            e. Any oil spill involving a police department, fire department, DNR, or concerned 

Wetlands

     and road shoulders, keeping equipment out of adjacent wetlands.

3.  Erosion control BMPs shall meet or exceed the approved WDNR Storm Water Management 

WE ENERGIES WORK REQUEST ENVIRONMENTAL NOTES

Dewatering

General

      Team (EIRT) at  (414) 430-3478:

).  http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/stormwater/standards/const_standards.html     Technical Standards (

Erosion Control 

      the Operations Supervisor.

      temorarily only where appropriate, in accordance with state standards, and when approved by 

      restoration, soil stabilizer shall be installed wherever possible. Erosion mat shall be used

5.  When temporary stabilization is required (e.g. for winter or short-term construction) prior to final

7.   If an oil spill occurs on during construction, call the Environmental  Incident Response 

Notes #8 - #27 apply as noted at specific points within each work request:

8.  Dewatering of pits or trenches shall be done in accordance with state standards.  Use an 

9.  As much as practicable, the majority of the work shall be staged from the public roadways

10.  All work shall be conducted to minimize soil disturbance.  No rutting will be allowed within 

11. If soils are not frozen or stable to a point that avoids rutting, timber mats, mud tracks, or 

12. Excavated soils cannot be stockpiled in wetlands.

13.  All excess spoils shall be removed from wetlands and placed in a suitable upland location.

27.  A frac-out contingency plan shall be on-site and implemented accordingly.  The 

26.  A "qualified archaeologist," as specified under Wis. Stats 157.70 (1) (i) and Wis. Admin.

25.  If human bone or any artifacts are discovered during construction, work must cease 

24.  The project is within or adjacent to an area that is identified by the State of Wisconsin as 

         precautions are legally required to prevent the spread of these species.  The Wisconsin 

23.   State regulated invasive species are known to occur in the work area.  Reasonable 

22.  A qualified biologist must be present when conducting work at this location.

21.  Exclusion fencing must be installed at the work area prior to March 15.

20.  In order to protect the threatened or endangered species, work must be conducted

19.  Threatened or endangered species are known to occur in the work area.  It is illegal to

18. Any disturbed soil within 75-feet of the ordinary high water mark of any navigable

       waterways/streams shall be stabilized within 24 hours of construction completion.

14. Trenching and pit excavations within wetlands shall include soil segregation to facilitate 

15. Poles scheduled to be removed, and that occur within wetland, shall be cut at the ground 

16. No work can be performed within the banks or below the ordinary high watermark of any 

17. No crossing of navigable waterways with equipment can occur.  Foot traffic is allowed.

Notes #1 - #7 apply to ALL work requests:

 

safety, and contact the Operations Supervisor or Inspector.

work immediately, take appropriate immediate precautions to ensure worker health and

signs of environmental impacts) is encountered during excavation or installation, cease

solvent odor, free liquids other than water, buried containers or tanks, or other obvious

6.  Whenever soil exhibiting obvious signs of contamination (e.g., discoloration, petroleum or



   
 
 
 
 

 

Resolution 2016‐02 for Approval/Denial    Page 1 of 1 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:    May 17, 2016              AGENDA ITEM #:  10h 

ACTION TYPE:        Legislative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors     
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 11, 2016 
RE:   Resolution 2016‐02 – Creating Heart of the Valley Prevention Partnership 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a legislative action1 item for Town Board discussion and possible 
action.    
 
SUMMARY:  The Town Board approved an allocation of $694 toward the Heart of the Valley Prevention 
Partnership in March 2016.  As a funding partner, the Town of Buchanan is eligible to be represented on 
the Prevention Partnership Board.  Resolution 2016‐02 provides the formal framework to create and 
establish Town eligibility in the Heart of the Valley Prevention Partnership.  If the resolution is approved, 
the Town should appoint a member of the community to represent the Town of Buchanan.   
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S):  NONE 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. Resolution 2016‐02 Creating the Heart of the Valley Prevention Partnership Board 
 

                                                            
1 Legislative actions are those which result in policy making.  They affect the community as a whole rather than a small area or specific 
individuals.  The adoption, amendment and implementation of plans, budgets, policies, and ordinances are considered legislative actions.  
Legislative action allows for a great deal of discretion.  They are limited only by procedural and constitutional concerns.  In many cases, 
legislative actions require or encourage public participation in helping shape the decision, e.g. public hearings, etc. 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-02 
 

RESOLUTION CREATING  
HEART OF THE VALLEY PREVENTION PARTNERSHIP BOARD 

 
 WHEREAS, the Villages of Kimberly, Combined Locks, Harrison and Towns of 
Buchanan and Harrison have been requested to consider establishing a joint alcohol, drug and 
other abuse prevention board, to be known as the Heart of the Valley Prevention Partnership 
(HOVPP), to provide community awareness and education in all areas of alcohol & drug abuse 
and other risky behaviors; and 
 
 WHEREAS, alcohol and drug abuse, and other risky behaviors are a serious health issue 
requiring community interest and action so that all residents may develop an informed attitude 
toward potentially devastating results of substance abuse and addictions; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each respective community may have previously created a similar Board, 
but the HOVPP will be superseding and replacing any such Board. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Village Boards of Kimberly, Combined 
Locks, Harrison and Town Boards of Buchanan and Harrison hereby establish the Heart of the 
Valley Prevention Partnership Board: 

 
a) Organization.  The HOVPP Board will consist of up to eleven (11) members 

serving one (1) year terms as follows: two (2) student members from the 
Kimberly Area School District, one (1) faculty member of the Kimberly Area 
School District, one (1) member from each of the other member organizations, 
and up to four (4) members at large depending on level of interest, knowledge, 
experience, etc. 
   

b) Officers. 
1. Chair.  The Chair creates and sends out the agenda, reviews the 

minutes, runs meetings, and coordinates the overall organizational 
effort to meet the established goals. 

2. Vice-Chair.  The Vice-Chair assists the Chair in their duties as 
assigned, fulfills all of the duties of Chair in their absence, and does 
follow up to ensure previously assigned tasks are carried out. 

3. Secretary.  The Secretary takes and formally prepares minutes and 
disseminates minutes, treasurer’s reports, and other information. 

 
c) Elections.  Elections for Officers will occur at the HOVPP Board’s annual 

meeting each August, nominations for Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary will be 
taken and voted on by the HOVPP Board.  Officer positions will be for one (1) 
year terms. 
 

d) Powers and Duties. 



1. The HOVPP Board may establish such rules for the conduct of its 
affairs as it deems necessary for determining the time and location of 
HOVPP Board meetings, the transaction of business at such meetings, 
providing notice of meetings as required by Wisconsin open meeting 
laws, formation of subcommittees and any other appropriate matters. 
 

2. The HOVPP Board may take such action as it deems appropriate to 
educate the public, and disseminate information, relating to the 
problems created as the result of the substance and other abuse, and to 
develop such public information programs as may be deemed 
necessary in relation thereto. 
 

3. The HOVPP Board shall make recommendations to the municipal 
boards in matters involving legislation and policy relating to the 
prevention of substance and other abuse. 
 

e) Budget.  The municipal boards may appropriate such funds as it deems 
available and necessary to permit the HOVPP Board to carry out its 
duties.  The HOVPP Board shall annually, at the time of general 
municipal budget preparations, submit its budget requests to the 
various municipal boards for consideration.  Any funds which are 
appropriated hereunder by the municipal boards shall be administered 
by the HOVPP Board which shall annually report expenditures to the 
municipal boards. In the event the HOVPP Board received funding 
from any other source, such funds may be managed and expended 
under the direction of the HOVPP Board. 
 

f) Finance.  The Town of Buchanan has volunteered and will be the 
fiscal manager of HOVPP funds.  Such funds will be audited on an 
annual basis as part of the Town of Buchanan’s financial process.  The 
Town of Buchanan will provide financial reports at each HOVPP 
meeting plus an annual report for municipal boards. 
 

g) Compensation.  The members of the HOVPP Board shall serve 
without compensation.  Reimbursement for expenses of the HOVPP 
Board members shall be at the discretion of the HOVPP Board and 
shall not exceed the total amount budgeted. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



This Resolution shall take effect the day after passage and publication according to law. 
 
Adopted this the _____ day of __________, ____. 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Mark McAndrews, Town Chairperson 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
 
Motion to Approve/Deny Resolution 2016-02 made by: __________ / ___________   
 
Votes: 
Title Name Aye Nay Other 
Supervisor I Lawrence    
Supervisor II Reinke    
Supervisor III Kavanaugh    
Supervisor IV Walsh    
Chairperson McAndrews    
 
 
 
Posted: __________ ___, 2016 

 



   
 
 
 
 

 

Resolution 2016‐03 for Approval/Denial    Page 1 of 1 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:    May 17, 2016              AGENDA ITEM #:  10h 

ACTION TYPE:        Legislative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors     
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 11, 2016 
RE:   Resolution 2016‐03 – Transferring Funds from Fire/EMS Communication Fund to 

Contingency Fund 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is a legislative action1 item for Town Board discussion and possible 
action.    
 
SUMMARY:  Public safety agencies throughout Outagamie County upgraded their radio systems in 2013.  
The Town of Buchanan established a special segregated fund for purchases required as part of the radio 
project.  All necessary capital purchases are complete and the final balance of the Fire/EMS 
Communications Fund can be reallocated.  Passage of Resolution 2016‐03 will transfer the remaining 
balance to the Town’s Contingency Fund and close the Fire/EMS Communications Fund. 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S):  NONE 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. Resolution 2016‐03 Transferring Funds from Fire/EMS Communication Fund to Contingency 
Fund 
 
 

                                                            
1 Legislative actions are those which result in policy making.  They affect the community as a whole rather than a small area or specific 
individuals.  The adoption, amendment and implementation of plans, budgets, policies, and ordinances are considered legislative actions.  
Legislative action allows for a great deal of discretion.  They are limited only by procedural and constitutional concerns.  In many cases, 
legislative actions require or encourage public participation in helping shape the decision, e.g. public hearings, etc. 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-03 
 

RESOLUTION TRANSFERRING FUNDS FROM FIRE/EMS 
COMMUNICATION FUND TO CONTINGENCY FUND  

 
 
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, by at least a two-thirds majority vote of the entire membership of 
the Town Board of the Town of Buchanan that: 
 

The entire remaining balance of the Fire/EMS Communication Fund, a sum in excess of 

$3,057.41, is hereby uncommitted for such purposes and transferred from the Fire/EMS 

Communications Fund to the Contingency Fund. 

 
This Resolution shall take effect the day after passage and publication according to law. 
 
Adopted this the _____ day of __________, ____. 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Mark McAndrews, Town Chairperson 

ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
 
 
 
 
Motion to Approve/Deny Resolution 2016-03 made by: __________ / ___________   
 
Votes: 
Title Name Aye Nay Other 
Supervisor I Lawrence    
Supervisor II Reinke    
Supervisor III Kavanaugh    
Supervisor IV Walsh    
Chairperson McAndrews    
 
 
 
Posted: __________ ___, 2016 

 



   
 
 
 
 

 

Fireworks User Permit Application for Approval/Denial  Page 1 of 1 
 

TOWN BOARD MEETING:  May 17, 2016            AGENDA ITEM #:  10j 

ACTION TYPE:      Administrative Action    (For Approval/Denial) 

“In the Spirit of Town Government” 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
 

 
 

To:     Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 
From:      Joel Gregozeski, Administrator/Clerk 
Date:    May 12, 2016 
RE:   Fireworks Sales Permit – Festival Foods Parking Lot  
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  This is an administrative actioni item for Town Board Approval/Denial.    
 

SUMMARY:  Under Municipal Code Section §294‐2, The Town Board may grant fireworks sale 
permits for special community events and other public occasions. 
 
William F. Baker, on behalf of Lamb Enterprises, LLC is seeking a fireworks sales permit at Festival Foods 
Parking Lot for June 23 to July 5, 2016. 
 
 
POLICY/PLAN REFERENCE(S): 

1. Town of Buchanan Municipal Code: Chapter §294‐2 – Fireworks Sale and Discharge. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: NONE 
 
 
JDG 
 

### 
 
Attachments: 

1. Fireworks User Permit Application – William F. Baker, DBA Lamb Enterprises, LLC 
 

i Administrative actions involve the routine application of adopted rules, policies and standards.  Discretion associated with these types of 
decisions is very limited and is based solely on state statutes, local ordinances and/or policy.  

 

                                                            






	5.17.16 Town Board AGENDA
	4.26.16 Town Board MINUTES
	M-Treasurers Report and Bills for May 2016
	2016 Monthly Report
	Bills
	Buchanan 2016 Annual Budget - Working Budget as of 4.30.16
	M-Operator's License for May 2016
	List of Operators for May 2016
	L-Alexander Bricco Regarding Conviction
	L-Steven Uphold Regarding Convictions
	M-Monthly Law Enforcement Report May 2016
	M-Monthly Fire & Rescue Report May 2016
	M-Monthly Administrator's Report for May 2016
	Fire  Rescue Chief  - Job Description 4-2016 - Board Approved
	2016 Key Projects - Implementation Status (May)
	Water Tower Concept
	2017 Budget Adoption Calendar
	M-TB CSM 2016-01 Lamers Dairy, Inc. 5.17.2016
	CSM 2016-01 Application
	2016-04-29 Certified Survey Map
	M-TB Site Plan 2016-01 Lamers Dairy, Inc. 5.17.2016
	Site Plan 2016-01 Application - Lamers Dairy, Inc.
	1602500 - Sheet - A2-0 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	1602500c-1_0
	1602500c-1_1
	1602500c-1_2
	1602500c-1_3
	M-TB Heartland Court Partial Vacation 5.17.2016
	Vacation legal exhibit
	2016-04-29 Street Vacation Exhibit
	M-TB Wuyts Conditional Use Permit 5.17.2016
	CU Permit - Wuyts Property Location 5.2.2016
	M-TB Business Liquor License Renewals for July 1 2016 to June 30 2017. 5.17.2016
	N-Alcohol license notice for Villager 2016-2017
	Businesses & Agents List 2016
	M-TB Haas Road Transfer & Reconstruction 5.17.16
	Cost Share Agreement ZZ-Haas signed scan 2015 12 04
	ZZ-Haas concept overview
	M-TB  Commission and Committee Appointments 5.17.16
	M-TB Street Light Request Eisenhower Drive 5.17.2016
	3923047 Street Lighting Agreement
	WR3923047 Sketch PDF
	M-TB Resolution 2016-02 Creating HOVPP 5.17.2016
	2016-02 Resolution Establishing HOV Prevention Partnership
	M-TB Resolution 2016-03 Transfer Fire Communication Fund to Contingency 5.17.2016
	2016-03 Resolution Transfering Funds
	M-TB Fireworks User Permit Application Lamb Enterprises, LLC 5.17.16



